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Cclebiating

vears of
The Bengal Rowing Club



The journey of the club started way back out of a need that the community felt in constituting a common social platform
for the exchange and upkeep of traditions and ideas. A few progressive men came together to form ‘The Marwari Club’
that took its baby steps and started functioning out of the residence of its first Secretary, Shri Kanai Lalji Jatiq, a situation
that would repeat itself during the Second World War when the Club was shifted to the residence of another member.
The foundation of the Marwari Club was laid on 25th August, 1929. It took six years to finalize all arrangements and the
Club took its position at the Rabindra Sarovar Lakes in 1935. The rowing activities of the club were suspended during
World War |, between 1942-45, as the premises were required by the army. It took four years and a lot of hard work to
re-organize rowing. Under the guidance of its first President, Sir B D Goenka and its illustrious founder members such as
Shri Ghanshyam Das ji Birla, Shri Kanai Lalji Jatia, Shri Raghunath Prasad Ji Poddar, Shri Ramprasad ji Rajgaria, Shri Ga-
janand ji Jatia, Shri Brijmohan Ji Birla, Shri Shiv Kishanji Bhatter, Shri Prabhu Dayalji Himatsinghka, Shri S.K. Chaudhary,
Shri Radha Kishanji Chamaria and Shri Ramdhan Dasji Jhajharia, the Club began to spread its wings like a graceful
swan. Even though its inspiration was European in nature, it fine tuned the concept to suit its own traditional ethos. In
fact, for those times, BRC took some unprecedented steps such as enrolling women members for rowing. Smt. Umaraoji
Kheruka was the first lady rowing member, way back in 1837!

In keeping with its name, rowing was one of the earliest sporting activities of the Club. 18 Rowing Boats at the total cost
of £125.10 were imported from London in 1936! In 1949, the Club was affiliated to the Amateur Rowing Association of the
East (ARAE) and then in 1978, to the Far East Amateur Rowing Association (FEARA). The Club is also the founder member
of the West Bengal Rowing Association (WBRA).

With India gaining its independence, the club was re-christened as The Bengal Rowing Club on 9th November, 1948.
Given its fast growing reputation as a club that offered a family atmosphere, held on to its Indian roots yet welcomed
progressive ideas, membership began to be much sought after from diverse communities such as Punjabis, Gujratis,
Bengalis and of course Marwaris.

Over the years, many steps were undertaken to transform your club into a sports club with state of art infrastructure and
training facilities.

Today, BRC is as much home to a toddler, as it is to a teenager or a septuagenarian. Not only is it well regarded for its
sporting, culinary and social traditions, it also continues to add feathers to its already well plumed cap as it in inching
towards the 100 year mark!
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Dear Members,

1 would like to take this opportunity to thank all of you, for having reposed your trust and confidence in
me as the President of this esteemed institution . | am truly humbled and will always be grateful for
this honour.

It gives me great pleasure to present the Presidents report for the year 2024-25 - a year marked
by active engagement, consolidation, and reaffirmation of our commitment to promoting sports,
fostering community spirit, and preserving the heritage of our Club.

Rowing continues to be the backbone of the Club’s activities , and BRC Rowing has kept the flag
flying high. The 2Ist BRC Students Rowing Championship (BRC SRC) 2025 was organised in May
2025 with a total participation of 207 students from 37 schools. The event was once again a
resounding success, with palpable excitement and enthusiasm.

Our rowing teams took part in all the major rowing events , all over the country and abroad. At the
8lst ARAE-FEARA Regatta at Chennai, our rowers came back with a rich hawl of 7 Gold, 5 Silver and
2 Bronze medals. BRC Teams also excelled at the 44th Junior National & 7th Challenger National
Rowing Championship 2024 in Pune, the 25th National Sub Junior Rowing Championship 2024 held
at Gorakhpur, and won many laurels, making us proud. Their success and achievement showcases
our commitment to promote and develop rowing. We are taking active steps to encourage
more members to take up this sport.

The BRC Sporting fraternity showcased extraordinary talent across multiple inter-club and
intra-club events. Our members secured top honours in prestigious tournaments such as the CSC
Sports Carnival, Saturday Club Sports Carnival, Hindustan Club Sports Carnival and our flagship
BRC WESCO Inter-Club Carnival. Team BRC has truly emerged as a formidable sporting powerhouse.
The launch of signature events such as the Eklavya Tournament and BRC Champions Day not only
fostered high-level competition but also deepened our culture of inclusivity, __

celebrating young talent, veterans, and international achievers alike. The 8
same spirit was seen at the BRC Marathon & various sporting leagues and /%
intra club competitions all fostering camaraderie and belonging. Werecorded &8
unprecedented participation across sports. With over 50 events hosted,
more than 4,000 members participating, and numerous podium finishes at
inter-club levels, this has been one of the most dynamic and successful years in
our sporting history .

Your Club organised and hosted a variety of entertainment events throughout the
year, catering to all age groups and of various genres with several of these
events offered complimentary to members.

There were musical evenings like Chaand .. The Inspiration of Love on
Sharad Purnima, Haiyat Khan with his folk dhuns, Aakriti Kakkar with her
Bollwood tunes, Andaz-e-Rafi by Prasan Rao and Vande Mataram
— a patriotic show curated and performed by our own members.
Raj Kapoor-The Fabulous Showman, was another in-house
production that drew a packed house.

Nayab Midha mesmerised the audience with her poetry and
humour, while Kuch Ankahe Alfaz by Marham blended soulful
music and poetry. This Holi Sammelan we experimented
with a new genre of artists, while plays like Kaikeyi by
Anjana Chandak and A Few Angry Women captivated

audiences.




The Diwali Tambola had 1000 members and guests enjoying the evening. Christmas Carnival — Merry
Circus saw over 4800 visitors across two days. The Farmers Market — Cherry Blossom attracted
more than 2000 attendees. Other highlights included the JK Tyre Car Rally, Linc Sit & Draw for
children, Golden Adda for senior members, and insightful talks by eminent doctors Dr. Nageshwar
Reddy and Dr. Anjan Siotia. We also hosted an engaging session with noted politician and
speaker Dr. Subramanian Swamy. Kidsology curated creative activities such as the Art Carnival,
Halloween, Winter Camp by the Lakes and personality development programmes for children.

Significant infrastructure projects were undertaken this year. The Catering Office was completely
renovated, improving both staff efficiency and the member experience. Smart electricity meters
were installed across departments to help monitor and reduce power costs. The children’s play
area was fully revamped and covered for year-round usability. This should provide the young
BRCians with a much better and safer play environment.

I The swimming pool changing rooms for both men and women were renovated, with massage
rooms added in each. This project overshot its completion target causing inconvenience to the
members. | would like to thank the members for their patience and understanding. However, |
am sure the new facilities will be found more comfortable.

| am pleased to inform that we successfully concluded wage agreement negotiations with the
Unions, ensuring harmonious relations, with the agreement valid for the next four years.

BRC catering remains a hallmark of quality, with high standards in food, presentation, and service.
New menu additions were well received, with the pistachio ice cream becoming particularly
popular. Food festivals, including the Chaat Gully, have become anticipated highlights. While
rising costs remain a challenge, the team continues to work on cost-control measures.

BRC now enjoys regular coverage in the print media and is active across social media platforms.
1 encourage members to follow us online. Our revamped BRC app now allows easy bill payments,
event bookings, sports slot reservations, and table bookings. A QR code entry system has also
been introduced.

| express my gratitude to all Past Presidents for their guidance and support, the Governing Body
and sub-committees for their tireless work and the statutory authorities - KMDA, KMC, Kolkata
Police - for their cooperation. My thanks also to our sponsors and media partners for their continued trust.

Lastly, my heartfelt appreciation goes to our dedicated staff and coaches—the true backbone
of the Club. Their commitment, hard work, and enthusiasm are instrumental to our success.

Rowingly yours,

;T

Surendra Bagri
President




1929-38
Late Sir Badri Das Goenka Kt. Cie

1939-40
Late Brij Mohan Birla

1941-46
Late Kanai Lall Jatia

1947-48
Late Kali Prasad Khaitan

1948-49
Late Hanuman Prasad Poddar

1950-51
Late Jugmohan Prasad Goenka

1951-52
Late Shanti Prasad Jain

1953-54
Late Keshar Deo Jalan

1954-55
Late Madhav Prasad Birla

1956-58
Late Prabhu Dayal Himatsingka

1959-60
Late Hira Lall Somany

1960-61
Late Nand Kishore Jalan

1962-63
Late Nand Lal Kanoria

1964-65
Late Onkar Mal Somany

1966-67
Late Nand Kishore Jalan

1967-69
Late Nand Lal Kanoria

1970-71
Late Gajanand Khaitan

1971-72
Late Rameshwar Prasad Bajoria

1972-74
Shri Sudarshan Kumar Birla

1974-75
Late Abhimanyu Prasad Bhuwalka

®

1975-76

Late Raghu Nandan Modi
1976-77

Late Sree Mohan Jatia
1977-78

Shri Sudhir Jalan

1978-79

Shri Bharat Hari Singhania
1979-80

Late Rameshwar Prasad Bajoria
1980-81

Shri Indra Kishore Kejriwal
1981-82

Late Narendra Kumar
1982-83

Late Bishwambhar Dayal Sureka
1983-84

Late Ajay Kumar Rungta
1984-85

Shri Benu Gopal Bangur
1985-86

Shri Chandra Kr Kanoria
1986-87

Late Rajendra Singh Lodha
1987-88

Late Baldeo Das Daga
1988-89

Late Krishna Kumar Khemka
1989-90

Shri Surendra Kumar Tapuriah
1990-91

Shri Nand Gopal Khaitan
1991-92

Late Kashi Prasad Kheria
1992-93

Late Chandra Kumar Somany
1993-94

Late Sushil Kumar Poddar
1994-95

Shri Pavan Kumar Poddar



1995-96
Shri S K Bangur

1996-97
Shri A K Sureka

1997-98
Shri Dhirendra Kumar

1998-01
Late Madan Lal Periwal

2001-02
Shri Sushil Dhandhania

2002-03
Shri Shiv Ratan Goenka

2003-04
Shri Sushil Kr. Bagla

2004-05
Shri Anil Poddar

2005-06
Shri K.G. Toolsidass

2006-07
Late Ramesh Tapuriah

2007-08
Shri Binod Khaitan

2008-09
Shri Deepak Khemka

2009-10
Shri Subhash Hada

2010-1
Shri Pradeep Sancheti

2011-12
Shri Bharat Kr. Bagla

2012-13
Shri Ajay Kumar Kajaria

2013-14
Shri Santosh Kr. Rungta

2014-15
Shri Hemant Bangur

®

2015-16
Shri Mayank Poddar

2016-17
Shri Piyush Kumar Bhagat

2017-18
Shri Bal Kishan Saria

2018-19
Shri Raghvendra Mohta

2019-21
Shri Prashant Kanoria

2021-22
Shri Umang Kanoria

2022-23
Shri Deepak Jalan

2023-24
Shri Manish Rungta



1929-35
Late Kanai Lall Jatia

1936-37
Late Lakshman Prasad Poddar

1938-40
Late Bulaki Dass Bhatter

1941-43
Late Lakshman Prasad Poddar

1944-46
Late Hanuman Prasad Poddar

1947-48
Late Bulaki Dass Bhatter

1948-49
Late Hira Lall Somany

1949-50
Late Jagadish Prasad Poddar

1950-51
Late Nand Lal Kanoria

1951-52
Late Mahendra Kumar Mohta

19563-63
Late Jagadish Prasad Poddar

1964-65
Late Ratan Lal Periwal

1966-69
Late Gajanand Khaitan

1970-71
Late Raghu Nandan Mody

1971-74
Late Sree Mohan Jatia

1975-77
Late Narendra Kumar

1978-80
Late B D Sureka

1981-83
Shri Chandra Kumar Kanoria

1984-87
Shri Surendra Kumar Tapuriah

®

®

1988-89
Late Kashi Prasad Kheria

1990-93
Shri Arun Kumar Sureka

1993-97
Shri Sushil Dhandhania

1997-98
Srhi Binod Khaitan

1998-03
Shri Pradeep Sancheti

2003-04
Shri K.G. Toolsidass

2004-05
Shri Pradeep Sancheti

2005-08
Shri Ajay Kumar Kajaria

2008-16
Shri Bal Kishan Saria

2016-18
Shri Prashant Kanoria

2018-22
Shri Manish Rungta

2022-24
Shri Munish Jhajharia



¢ Healthcare & Well-Being with
Dr. D Nageshwar Reddy

It was a talkshow held on 31st August 2024 with
D Nageshwar Reddy, Chairman and Chief of
Gastroenterology (AIG), winner of Padma Shri (2002)
and Padma Bhushan (2016). He discussed how to take
care of our digestive system and suggested some foods

Dr.

and supplements to keep our overall health well.

» Raj Kapoor
The Fabulous Showman

It was a singing programme, held on 1st September '24,
that beautifully covered the life experiences and struggles
of the much loved actor director Raj Kapoor alongwith
some melodious evergreen songs presented by the BRC
members. Curated and compered by Rohit Bihani, this
soulful musical evening was praised by all.

* 95th Founders Day Tambola

On the occasion of 95th Club Foundation Day, Tambola
was organized for the members and their dependents
on 25th August '24. Three rounds of Tambola were
hosted by Vikram Baid, Naveen Bhatter and Vijaylaxmi
Tapuriah. Participants won attractive prizes, like iPad,
iWatch, Airpods, LED TV and cash prizes.




¢ Garba Workshop

« Chaand
The Inspiration of Love

To celebrate the auspicious occasion of Sharad Purnima,
a musical evening with singer Ayan Sanyal was organised
on 16th October '24, alongwith a buffet dinner set up
with an array of tasty dishes for members and their guests.
The evening ended with a karaoke session.

This Workshop was organized for the members and their guests on 14th and 15th of October '24. Sangvi Academy
conducted the workshop, celebrating the culture, beauty and tradition of Garba, a lively dance originating from

Gujrat, India.

* Kaikeyi Unveiled

Kaikeyi Unveiled was a monologue play by Anjana
Chandak, held on 22nd November '24, depicting the
complex layers of Kaikeyi's character and the circumstances
behind the most infamous promise mentioned in the
Ramayana. The intriguing play has been beautifully written
from the most misunderstood Queen Kaikeyi's perspective.

» Bumper Diwali Tambola

Bumper Diwali Tambola was held on 10th November ‘24,
supported by Celica, Austin Plywood, Nemichand Bamalwa,
Gainwell Leisure Holidays, Bhatter Silver. There were 3
rounds, hosted by Vikram Baid, Naveen Bhatter and
Anupama Bagri where members won exciting prizes
like iPhone 16, iPad, iWatch, Airpods Pro, LED TV, Gold
Coins, Holiday Packages, Cash Prizes etc. The evening
ended with a Bumper Lucky Draw of a Citroen Car. With
1000+ people attending, this event was a grand success.




* Haiyat Khan

This was a musical event, held on 20th December ‘24,
with Haiyat Khan and his band. He presented some
beautiful Sufi and Fusion Folk songs along with traditional
Rajasthani dance performance. 500+ members and guests
graced the event.

¢ Merry Circus
Christmas Carnival 2024

Christmas Carnival was conducted for 2 days, on the 24th and 25th of December ‘24, with each day divided into
2 different slots. The theme was 'Merry Circus’ this year, attracting kids, teenagers, and adults alike. It was a
day-long gala event for members and their guests, especially for children who enjoyed the fun-filled rides and
theme-based games, as well as the delectable array of food. As in previous years, Santa Claus performed with
the kids on stage and distributed cakes, candies, and chocolates. Mirage was transformed into a disco for the
youngsters. The grandeur of the event made BRC the perfect place to be on Christmas.

« A Musical Evening with
Sayantan on New Year's Eve

On the occasion of New Year's Eve, a live music show
by Sayantan was organized on 31st December '24 along
with dinner. The singer created a beautiful ambience &
bewitched the audience with his mesmerising voice.




¢ Cherry Blossom
Farmers’ Market 2025

BRC organized a Cherry Blossom themed Farmers' Market on 5th January '25. Over the years, the Farmers'
Market has become one of our most popular and coveted events in the Kolkata social calendar. There were a
number of stalls selling everything from organic honey, exotic fresh fruits, organic vegetables, microgreens,
healthy snacks, and other gourmet ingredients to home decor, fashion, and jewellery. Food stalls served a wide
variety ranging from Asian to ltalian cuisine. DJ, live music performances, and theme based decor livened up
the ambience. A new concept of theme based workshops like Bonsai landscaping, Kokedama, Origami, Sushi
making, Ikebana was introduced this year. With a footfall of 2000 +, this event was a grand success.

« BRC JK Tyre Car Rally 2025
Search Of The Secret Space Files

On 12th January ‘25, the 32nd edition of JK Tyre Car Rally
was organized in the form of a Treasure Hunt. 28 cars
participated, each comprising of 4 participants. Trophies
and prizes were given out to the Champion of Champions,
1st & 2nd Runners-up, Best Decorated Car, Best Dressed
Team, and Best Slogan.

e Linc Sit & Draw

Linc Sit & Draw was held on 12th January '25. Supported
by Linc, this event is a platform to encourage young
talents to showcase their artistic skills on paper. 125
budding artists up to the age of 12 were caught in the
act of creating their masterpieces at the competition,
which was judged by Darshika Pitti, mentor at AtRoom.




« Vande Mataram

On the occasion of Republic Day, a musical programme
‘Vande Mataram’ was organised on 23rd January ‘25.
The patriotic musical event was compered by Surendra
Bagri & Shruti Kalyani, Soumyaa Mall, Anurag Poddar,
Vivek Jhanwar and Raghav Mall mesmerised the
audiences with their soulful performances.

« NAYAB MIDHA
Ek Shaam Sunhaire Shabdon
Ke Naam

A soulful evening of beautiful stories and poems strung
together, was held on 9th February ‘25 with popular
poetess and speaker Nayab Midha. With an attendance
of 650, this event was a grand success.

 INDIA VISION 2030
Up Close & Personal with
Subramanian Swamy

This was a talkshow with Dr. Subramanian Swamy, held
on 2nd February ‘25. The session, conducted by Shri
Vikram Baid, focused on India Vision 2030. In the current
volatile geopolitical climate, his valuable insights and
expertise helped our members to have a better perspective
on upcoming changes in Indian economy.

¢« Grand Musical Nite with
Akriti Kakkar

Grand Musical Nite with Akriti kakkar was organised on
16th February ‘25. The popular Bollywood singer made
her way into the blooming club lawns to put together a
melodious and breathtaking performance for the club
members and their guests.



* Hansi Ke Hanhgaame

A long-standing tradition of the club, the annual Holi event was held in association with Shree Cement on 12th
March '25 with celebrated stand-up comedians Rajat Chauhan and Aashish Solanki. 950 + members and guests
attended the event.

e Karaoke
Sing Your Heart Out

This was a Karaoke session with singer Jeetendra and
guests on 9th April '25.

e Cardiac Conversations with
Dr. Anjan Siotia

It was a talkshow, held on 19th April ‘25, where Dr. Anjan
Siotia discussed how to take care of our cardiac health
and take necessary preventions. He also discussed
some of the contributing factors to heart diseases and

how to reverse them.

« Andaz-e-Rafi with Prasan Roy

Held on 18th March ‘25, it was a musical event with Prasan
Rao, who gave a tribute to legendary singer Mohd. Rafi
Sahab by presenting some of his most popular and
melodious hindi songs. He kept the audience enthralled
with his mesmerising voice for 2 hours 45 mins.

his musical band, organised for the members and their




* Golden Adda

The annual musical event for senior members was held
on 25th June ‘25. Rajat Baid charmed the audiences with
his melodious voice and exceptional hosting skills. Music
enthusiasts in attendance joined in the festivities, sharing
their own renditions and creating beautiful memories.

¢ A Few Angry Women

It was a courtroom drama, held on 5th June, directed by
Vineet Bhatia and enacted by Amateur Actors Association.
The play was a hindi adaptation of Reginald Rose’s teleplay
12 Angry Men’ and revolves around a homicidal trial.

eeeer in G fAGITS

Held on 6th July ’25, it was an evening of soulful music
and beautiful thought provoking poetry by Marham group
from Bangalore. The topic for the day was ‘7 stages of
Love’ and the event was loved by one and all.



Over the past year, BRC Kidsology has been a hub of imagination, learning, and joyful exploration. With a
thoughtful mix of interactive sessions, engaging events and creative workshops, children were encouraged to
dive into new experiences and broaden their horizons. Whether it was celebrating traditions, building life skills,
or unleashing artistic talents, each initiative was designhed to spark curiosity and confidence. The year unfolded
as a vibrant tapestry of learning moments, leaving children enriched, empowered and excited for what lies
ahead.

Our year started with a step into our cultural journey. Pujor Hullor was a joyful celebration that immersed
children in the spirit of Durga Puja through stories of Maa Durga, soulful shlok chanting and energetic bhajan
jamming. The event blended tradition with fun, offering exciting games, festive crafts and a heartwarming aarti
that brought everyone together. With laughter, learning and devotion, the children experienced the vibrant
essence of the pujo season in a truly memorable way.

Continuing with October festivities, a spooky celebration of Halloween for about 150+ kids was organised. They
enjoyed costume contests, spooky balloons, crafts and eerie stories. With games & activities like Halloween
Bingo, Pumpkin Hunt and Spider Web Obstacle, it was an evening to remember. Teens 12 and above danced to
Halloween hits at this lively Halloween Dance Party. With themed activities, music and festive cheer for every
age group, the event was a thrilling day of fun, laughter and Halloween magic.




BRC Kidsology hosted an engaging Financial Literacy
Workshop for children aged 3 to 9, with around 40
enthusiastic participants. Through fun activities, games
and storytelling, the young learners were introduced to
basic money concepts like saving, spending and
sharing. The workshop aimed to build early awareness
about money management in an age-appropriate way,
making learning both meaningful and enjoyable for the
little minds.

December in BRC was all about creativity and experiences. The Art Carnival was a vibrant celebration of
creativity, welcoming over 400 children and their families for a day of artistic exploration. Guided by 12 expert
artists, kids engaged in unique activities like glow-in-the-dark painting at the Neon Art House, edible slime play,
jute Christmas ornament-making, digital art on sippers and impasto knife painting. DIY stations, caricature
artists, and tasty food stalls added to the festive spirit. With its joyful atmosphere and hands-on experiences,
the Art Carnival became a memorable day of fun, learning and family bonding, leaving everyone inspired and
eager for more.

A fulfilling way to kick in the New year’s, an enriching camping experience was brought to life in BRC. In
collaboration with INME, we hosted a “CAMP BY THE LAKE” in our lawn. From pitching tents and rope climbing
to treasure hunts and bonfire bonding, overjoyed kids embraced every moment. The camp ended with a
heartfelt gratitude session, reminding us all of the joy found beyond screens. Bringing together about 130 kids,
it was an event that built independence, teamwork and real life connections.




Kidsology celebrated Saraswati Puja with great devotion and joy, offering young minds a beautiful way to seek
blessings from Maa Saraswati. The children listened to inspiring stories about the Goddess of wisdom and
learning, deepening their understanding of her significance. They participated in cultural activities, sang soulful
bhajans and came together to offer Anjali with heartfelt reverence. The atmosphere was filled with spirituality,
music and learning, making it a meaningful and memorable experience for every child.

Welcoming the festival of colours, we hosted a vibrant Holi workshop that introduced children to the
significance of the festival through stories and fun activities. About 20 Kids learned about the spirit of
Holi—celebrating colors, joy and togetherness. They enjoyed creating their own colorful Holi-themed T-shirts
and played joyfully with flowers, embracing a safe and natural way to celebrate. The workshop blended culture,
creativity and fun, leaving the kids excited and enriched.

In March, Kidsology partnered with Chatterbox to host
a dynamic Public Speaking Workshop for 20+ children.
Spanning three weekends, the workshop focused on
key skills like articulation, debating and overcoming
stage fear. Through engaging activities, role-plays and
mock presentations, the kids gained confidence and
clarity in expression. The workshop concluded with a
lively Public Discussion Event, where proud parents
watched their children speak with fluency and poise on
various topics. The experience highlighted the power of
early communication training and BRC looks forward to
more such enriching initiatives for young minds.




Kidsology’s Summer Camp, brought joyful learning to children aged 3-10. Across fun-filled sessions, kids
enjoyed pottery, painted canvases, created magic jars, crafted vision boards and designed gold-foiled coasters.
Team games boosted leadership and collaboration. Blending creativity and confidence-building, the camp

offered a memorable summer experience full of fun and inspiration.

i

The Summer Theatre Workshop, in collaboration with Shriek of Silence, offered children aged 3 to 15 a week
of immersive learning in the world of theatre. More than 50 participants explored stage movement, voice
modulation, speech delivery and emotional characterisation, while building confidence, creativity, and
teamwork. The workshop concluded with three vibrant live performances at the Bengal Rowing Club, where
each age group showcased their skills before an audience of proud parents and guests. The experience left
children with lasting memories and a strong foundation in stagecraft, storytelling, and performance. It was truly
a magical journey.

BRC Kidsology is dedicated to building a nurturing space where children feel empowered to express
themselves and grow. Through thoughtfully curated events and workshops, it fosters a strong sense of
community, encouraging creativity, confidence and self-awareness. Children explore their unique talents
through artistic and developmental activities while connecting with their cultural roots through festive
celebrations and storytelling. This blend of tradition, expression and learning supports well-rounded growth.
Over the past year, Kidsology has offered a vibrant mix of experiences that are both fun and meaningful,
ensuring every child finds joy and purpose. It continues to celebrate childhood in its truest form.



e CIC INTER CLUB SPORTS CARNIVAL

BRC took part in all the events hosted during the CIC Sports Carnival held from 25th July to 3rd August 2024.

In Cricket, BRC successfully defended their Championship Title, staging remarkable back to back wins to lift the
trophy for the 2nd consecutive year.

In lifting the Champions' trophy, the Darts team remained UNDEFEATED throughout, sweeping aside all other
teams.

Snooker & TT were very closely contested Finals that could have gone either way. We finished as Runners' Up
in both these disciplines.

BRC even put up a pretty good show in Tennis, Football, Bridge & Rifle Shooting and also the 2 non-carnival
events of Quiz & Antakashari.

Overall, it was a memorable Carnival with the entire BRC Sports' contingent once again displaying their skills
and performing admirably in all disciplines.

* DALHOUSIE INSTITUTE INTER CLUB CRICKET PREMIER LEAGUE

DI held its inaugural edition of Underarm BOX CRICKET in the month of August 2024. 15 clubs participated, with
Dl fielding 2 teams.

BRC finished 3rd overall, losing to DI WHITE in the Semis, having been Undefeated till that stage. DI BLUE won
the tournament & DI WHITE were the Runners Up.

e INTRA CLUB BADMINTON TOURNAMENT

BRC Intra Club Badminton Tournament 2024 was successfully held from 1st to 10th August 2024, witnessing
enthusiastic participation and high-octane matches across all categories. With a record 188 participants, the
event reflected the growing passion for badminton within the club. Matches were conducted in multiple
categories in junior divisions, ensuring wide representation and competitive spirit among all age groups. The
tournament showcased exceptional talent, sportsmanship, and camaraderie among members. The finals, held
on 10th August. The event was smoothly managed by the Badminton Sub-Committee and well-supported by
volunteers and staff, ensuring a seamless experience for all players. The tournament concluded with an exciting
prize distribution ceremony. Trophies and certificates were awarded to the winners and runners-up of each
category. Overall, the tournament was a grand success, adding another memorable chapter to BRC’s sporting
legacy.



e INTRA CLUB TABLE TENNIS TOURNAMENT

Table Tennis Thrives at BRC!

We're thrilled to report that Table Tennis (also known as Ping-Pong) is gaining immense popularity at our club,
with a record 130 entries across all age categories this year! Our youngest participant was just 8 years old, while
our eldest was 69, showcasing the sport's universal appeal.

We're particularly proud to see a significant increase in female participation, with 20 girls and ladies joining in
the fun this year!

Our BRC Table Tennis Team is one of the best-performing teams in the club-level competition, and we're proud
of their dedication and hard work.

This year, we introduced an Under-10 category, which revealed a wealth of young talent and enthusiasm for the
sport.

*« Monsoon League Inter Club Bridge Tournoment

Monsoon League is a bridge tournament played by 10 top social clubs during the monsoon time, July August. It
is a 2 month long tournament with each team playing all other clubs twice. One match at each club. This was
the 12th edition and CCFC were the hosts. BRC won the championship very convincingly with a wide margin
over the second placed CCFC. Incidentally BRC were the winners last year also.

Winners BRC.
Represented by

Mr Sanjay Bagaria - Captain

Mr Pradeep Goenka - Vice Captain
Mr Hari Shankar Bajoria

Mrs Krishna Dalmia

Mr Ravi Goenka

Mr Vibhas Todi

Mr Ajay Bagaria

Mr Satish Modi

Mrs Sudha Sureka

Mrs Sangeeta Mohta




e WEST BENGAL INTER CLUB DARTS LEAGUE HOME & AWAY 2024

The darts home and away tournament featured intense competition among 11 clubs, with Brc team emerging as
arunners up . Led by captain Pawan Bagri, the team included standout players Mohan Goel and Sashank Shah,
Mohan Goel was also declared the best male player of the tournament, showcasing exceptional talent and skill
throughout the tournament. Sushma Bubna, Sangeeta Kucheria, and Sangeeta Mohatta represented the team
admirably and performed well, highlighting the talent and competitiveness of female players in the tournament.

Furthermore, members of the Brc team, including Sanjay Todi, Vikram Baid, Varun Baid, Rajeev and Vivek,
delivered exceptional performances, contributing to the team's strong showing. Despite their efforts and skills,
Brc unfortunately finished as runners-up for three consecutive years.

This consistent performance reflects the dedication and talent of the Brc team, and with their determination,
there’s hope that they will secure the championship in future tournaments.

¢ SWIMATHON 7.0

Swimathon 2024 was held from 8th to 15th September 2024,
wherein the swimmers tested their stamina and grit in the
waters by swimming distances of 1km, 2.5kms and 5 kms. A
total of 110 swimmers participated in the event across all
age groups ranging from 5 year olds to septuagenarians. It
was fulfilling to see old club records being shattered and
new benchmarks being set. The enthusiasm and spirit of
perseverance demonstrated by each swimmer was inspiring
to say the least. The swimming fraternity truly #swimstocelebrate.




e THE FIRST-EVER BRC EKLAVYA TOURNAMENT FOR
SENIOR COACHING STUDENTS, HELD FROM 23RD TO
29TH SEPTEMBER 2024

Out of 51 coaching students, 33 registered: 21 females and 12 males—an impressive turnout. The tournament
was conducted during regular coaching hours, ensuring no disruption to free playing time for other club
members. The coaches formed 4 teams, and the league stage featured 5 events: 2 Ladies Doubles, 2 Mixed
Doubles, and 1 Men’s Doubles. The semi finals were structured as a knockout round, leading to the finals. The
atmosphere was energetic. Seeing the high spirit among all players and their smiling face we can confidently
say this was a superbly successfully programme. This had given a big boost to our coaching members. We plan
to incorporate this event in our annual sports calender. The Finals were between the top 2 teams and a fight for
the 3rd spot between the 3rd and 4th placed teams. The winners were Vasudha Kakrania, Shilpa Agarwal,
Vidushi Jhajharia, Kavya Chandak, Vinod Srimal, and Gautam Bansal, led by captains Pooja Bajaj Bagaria and
Sumit Bajaj.

e PICKLEBALL TOURNAMENT

The Pickleball tournament, held over the weekend from the 18th to the 20th October 2024, saw incredible
participation despite being in the midst of the holiday season. With over 120 players, aged between 9 and 60
years, taking part in well-contested matches, the event was a testament to the sport's growing popularity. The
enthusiasm, camaraderie, and sportsmanship displayed were commendable, and we are excited to see
Pickleball continue to thrive and grow in the community as we move forward!

¢ LIGHTNING HANDICAP SINGLES SNOOKER TOURNAMENT

We held a Snooker Lightning Tournament on the 20th of October which received an overwhelming response. It
was a single day event and the Billiards room was bustling with energy and excitement. Sandeep Singhania
emerged the victor and Ankush Dhelia was the Runners-up of the Tournament.



e BRC Founders Cup 2024

The Bengal Rowing Club (BRC) had kicked off the 5th edition of the Founder’s Cup with an extraordinary start,
creating a vibrant atmosphere of competition, camaraderie, and community pride. This annual event,
sponsored by Parwati Capital Markets Private Limited, spans 8 action-packed days from November 8-14, 2024.

Bringing together 165 players from diverse age groups, the Founder's Cup showcases BRC's inclusive
approach to sports, with participants ranging from 12-year-old Advita Dhelia, the youngest player, to 72-year-old
B.K. Saria, the oldest. The tournament featured an impressive total of 400 matches, underscoring the scale and
excitement of this year’s event.

Six dedicated teams, formed through an engaging auction on October 27, competed fiercely for the cup, each
led by enthusiastic owners who invested in their teams with strategy and spirit. The teams were Gladiators
(Neeraj Shah & Akshat Agarwal), Mighty Mavericks (Saurabh Agarwal & Avinash Kalyani), Parwati Smashers
(Pawan Bagri & Swati Bajaj), Rowdy Racketeers (Srivar Harlalka & Ritesh Sethia), Thunderbolts (Kishore Somani
& Sanjeet Desai) and Tornadoes (Shilpa Baheti & Rajesh Tulsiyan).

In the end, Team Rowdy Racketeers emerged as the Overall Champions, showcasing exceptional skill and
determination throughout the tournament. Team Thunderbolts and Parwati Smashers finished as joint
Runners-Up, closely following the champions in a thrilling contest. Rounding out a competitive leaderboard, it
was a hard-fought battle to the very end, reflecting the passion and commitment of all participants.

The tournament spanned five sports disciplines—Badminton, Darts, Pickleball (newly introduced this year),
Snooker, and Table Tennis—each led by experienced convenors: Saurabh Agarwal, Appurva Chokhani, Srivar
Harlalka, Rohit Singhania and Vishal Harlalka, respectively. Technical experts Sumit Bajaj and Swati Bajaj
ensured smooth and fair play throughout the tournament.

An electrifying inaugural day set the tone, with players and supporters filling BRC with cheers, passion, and
team spirit. Each day delivered exhilarating matches, as attendees enjoyed delicious food and lively
interactions. The enthusiasm and positivity displayed by players and supporters captured the essence of BRC’s
community spirit, a sentiment that Sports Chairman Rohit Kedia believes continued throughout the tournament.

The grand prize distribution ceremony on November 14 celebrated the victories, sportsmanship, resilience, and
camaraderie that define the Founder’s Cup. This event has become a cherished tradition at BRC, bringing
together members, families, and sports enthusiasts for a shared celebration of athletic excellence and unity.




e 3rd Edition of CSC Sports Carnival

The CSC Sports carnival was held from 11th November to 24th November, 2024 ! Competitions were held
across 11 sports and there were other non carnival and fun events as well !

BRC put up a very strong performance and finished as the overall runners up for the carnival by a small margin
! The total points tally for our club was 21.

We were WINNERS in Badminton, Table Tennis and Darts
We were runners up in Snooker and finished as semi finalists in Chess, Squash and Swimming !

Inder Mundra and Vikram Baid were awarded as Best Players in the Veterans category for the carnival !

e JBL CHATURTHI 2024

JBL Chaturthi 2024 tournament was an outstanding and memorable success, thanks to the unwavering
enthusiasm and wholehearted dedication of each talented participant and their supportive families.

This year, we had an impressive and diverse turnout of 70 participants, ranging from the youngest at just 6
years old to the oldest at an inspiring 21.

A total of 80 exhilarating matches were played, showcasing the incredible skills, relentless determination, and
admirable sportsmanship of our young athletes. Many matches were fiercely contested, with most being
decided in thrilling and nail-biting third sets.

As the saying goes, "Champions keep playing until they get it right" The passion, perseverance, and
commitment displayed by every participant truly exemplified

The passion for this dynamic sport is truly inspiring, and we can’t wait to see you all on the court again next year!

A Special thanks goes out to our sponsors Style Bazaar, Sports Jam, Sobisco whose support played a pivotal
role in making this event a grand success. Their belief in nurturing the young talent aligns with the league
vision. A special note of thanks goes to our Sports convener Mr. Rohit Kedia, badminton convener Mr. Saurabh
Agarwal, Neha Sutodiya -our junior badminton co-ordinator, Rekha Kedia for daily sustenance of food.




e 3rd CSC Inter Club T20 Cricket Tournament

CSC inter club t20 was organised from 30th Nov to 8th Dec
2024. Seven City clubs had participated including CSC. ) The Ealets Stoimuning Gl

]
We had 2 league matches against Saturday Club and CSC, 3 csc INTER [:!.UB IE'E

— CRICKET TOURNAMENT 2024 mo

both which we lost, but by very thin margins. We batted 1st
against Saturday club and had put a total of 115 in 15 overs
(rain affected). The match went on the last over and Saturday
club chased it on the 15th over of their innings.

In the 2nd match we fielded first and restricted CSC to 91in
12 overs. We made 84 in our allotted 12 overs and lost by 7
runs.

By loosing two we played the Bronze finals against Dalhousie
Institute which we won comfortably. Thus BRC was the
Bronze cup winner in the CSC organised T20 inter club

cricket tournament.

e BRC Intra Club Box Cricket

BRC Intra Club Box Cricket had 40 participants with 8 ladies and 10 under 15 boys.

These were divided into 4 teams of 10 member squads.It was an 8 a side tournament with 2 compulsory lady
players in every match per team.

This was organised on the double wicket format of 4 pairs batting in each team and every player compulsorily
bowling 1 over. Each pair had 2 over quota to bat compulsorily where in every run scored is added and every
dismissal comes with a negative of 6 from the team score. The 4 teams were named after the 4 stalwarts of
Indian cricket, KAPIL, GAVASKAR, TENDULKAR and KOHLI. The tournament was won by team KAPIL after
defeating GAVASKAR in the finals.

Apart from good cricket we were also introduced with some good, young and exciting cricketers blooming in
the club.

e BRC WESCO INTER CLUB SPORTS CARNIVAL 2024

The 34th BRC Wesco Inter Club Sports Carnival 2024, held
from 7th to 14th December 2024, was a grand success. This
mega event brought together 12 clubs, over 600 participants,
and featured an impressive 650 matches. Spanning across
14 sports, the carnival introduced exciting new additions
such as pickleball, ladies’ cricket, archery, and carrom, further
enhancing the competitive spirit and diversity of the games.

The carnival witnessed thrilling sporting action and camaraderie,
culminating in BRC being crowned the overall winners, with
CSC finishing as runners-up. This memorable event truly

showcased the power of sports to unite and inspire.



¢ 1Ist Intra Club Football

MESSI merizing and ROOnalLDing at BRC

The 1st Intra Club Football was organised on 15th December 2024, at the Club Lawns. The event was inaugurated
by Sports Chairman Mr. Rohit Kedia and the participation was wide spread. 45 Children and 14 Men participants
played in the event hosted separately for Under 10 (Young Stars), Under 14 (Emerging Stars) and Mens
categories. The age range of the participants were 7 years to 55 years. The event was viewed by almost 100
club members.

Egged on by encouraging parents, and of course the BRC Football Team and its convenor Mr. Abhay Somani, it
was a wonderful sight to witness the footballing talent of the club members and their children.

The Winners and Runners in the Young Stars group (Under 10)

1. Messi Magic (Darsh More, Aryaman Damani, Darsh Chandak, Divyamm Jhunjhunwala, Yuvaan Nahata)

2. BRC FC (Kaveer Shah, Kriishav Bagaria, Lavit Baheti, Ved Damani, Reyansh Metharamani)

The Winners and Runners in the Emerging Stars group (Under 14)

1. Barca Dreamers (Shivam Himmatsinghka, Shivaay More, Shivaansh Modi, Sharvil Goenka, Vedarth Mundhra)
2. Munna United (Anitej Saraf, Manan Jain, Arjun Kanoria, Samved Jhunjhunwala, Shivank Jalan)

The Winners in the Mens Category :- BRC Stars (Mukund Jhunjhunwala, Sachin Agarwal, Gaurang Bajoria,
Vinesh Sonthalia)

¢ BRC Tata Structura Marathon

The BRC Tata Structura Marathon 2025 was a roaring
success, with a record-breaking 1,600 participants this year.
The energy was unmatched, with Zumba sessions, a DJ, and
the addition of a 3 km open category alongside the 5 km and
10 km runs. This new category was a hit, drawing participants
of all ages—from 3-year-olds to 80-year-olds — making it a
truly inclusive event.

A big thank you to the club’s catering committee for the
delicious breakfast and to the club staff for ensuring
everything ran smoothly. This marathon wasn’t just a race; it
was a celebration of fitness, community, and enthusiasm.




e BRC Sobisco Pickleball League 2025 - A Grand Success!

The BRC Sobisco Pickleball League 2025 was nothing short of spectacular, bringing together passion, competition,
and an unbreakable sporting spirit. What started as an idea after our first intra-club tournament has now grown
into one of BRC’s most anticipated sporting events.

This year, 8 teams battled it out over six thrilling days, with 115 players registering—92 men, 23 women, and 10
players aged 15 and below. The league saw participants across generations, from 10-year-old Veer Harlalka, our
youngest player, to 69-year-old Sri Kishore Somani, our oldest! A special mention goes to Harshman Saharia
(17), and Nikunj Kedia (16)—the youngest team owners in BRC league history.

Across 105 matches, including over 25 trump matches, the action was relentless. With 7 trump matches lost, the
unpredictable nature of the game kept everyone on edge. The energy, skill, and camaraderie displayed
throughout the tournament made it a truly unforgettable experience.

This edition saw some remarkable individual performances, with Prabhav Mundhra earning the title of Player of
the Tournament for his outstanding consistency and game-changing skills. Ishan Goenka was recognized as the
Most Promising Player of the Tournament, a name to watch out for in the future!

A huge congratulations to Chai Break Smashers, the champions of this edition, and to all the teams for their
outstanding performances. A big thank you to Sobisco for their support and to everyone who contributed to
making this league a phenomenal success.

With the bar set even higher, we can’t wait for Pickleball League 2026!

¢ Pickleball Ladies Camp: A Perfect Blend of Fithess and Fun

From February 3rd to 14th, 2025, BRC organized an exciting Pickleball camp exclusively for ladies, which saw
an overwhelming response and high registrations. With Pickleball rapidly gaining popularity, the camp attracted
a diverse group of participants—ranging from enthusiastic novices eager to learn the sport to seasoned players
looking to refine their skills and elevate their game.

The camp provided a perfect platform for women to engage in an activity that combined fitness with fun. The
camaraderie and energy on the court were palpable as participants bonded over their shared love for the game.

Overall, the Pickleball Ladies Camp was a resounding success, leaving everyone with improved skills, cherished
memories, and a renewed enthusiasm for this growing sport.



¢ BRC Intra Club Poker Tournament

BRC Intra Club Poker Tournament was held on 9th Feb
2025. The tournament had around 60+ registrations and 15
re entries across all groups. The youngest player was only
18 years old. We saw a lot of youngsters and first timers
participate in this tournament. For over 4 hrs people tested
their patience, played mind games and some even bluffed.
While the seasoned players continued to raise the standards,
some new champions also got identified. The participants
exhibhited great skill and enthusiasm. The event withessed
Manan Kedia as the winner, Eshan Tapuria as 1st runner up
& Mudita Kajaria as the 2nd runner up & also the last lady
standing. Luck favors the bold #ALLin !!

¢ FUN AND ROMANCE WITH FOOTBALL

The event was held at the Club Lawns on 15th February Saturday morning from 10:30 AM to 12:00 Noon. It had
active participation of more than 20 children, who braved the heat and the impending exams to participate in

the fun games as listed below :
1. Footballing Golf

2. Footballing Billiards

3. Ladder on the Ball

4. Ten Pins

The event concluded with the prize distribution to the winners of the 1 Intra Club Football. The special awards

for best player and best goalkeepers were also given -

GROUP BEST GOALKEEPER

Young Stars Atharv Chamria
Darsh Chandak

Emerging Stars Sharvil Goenka

Devaryaa Manaksia

Some of the photos from the event are as below :

BEST PLAYER

Lavit Baheti

Divyam Jhunjhunwala
Shivaay More

Manan Jain




e BRIDGE MY VALENTINE

"Bridges We Build Together"
Bridge is all about building connections—between partners,
opponents, and generations.

This year BRC celebrated the game BRIDGE in the
Valentine’s week in a unique way by picking a partner by
lottery amidst a hall decorated with heart shaped balloons
and participants dressed in red/black theme.

There was karaoke singing, dancing, ramp walk and other
fun events after the game and participants loved it and
asked it to be an annual signature event of BRC.

¢ Red Riders Cup Tournament

Riders cup was an inter club 120 cricket tournament organised by Red Riders Sports club and other than them
there were 4 other city clubs which participated, namely Punjab Club, Hindustan Club, RCGC and BRC.

BRC played very well in the league stages and were unbeaten in the phase after Defeating RCGC by 44 runs
and tie-ing a match against Red Riders. We had a very close match with Hindustan Club in the semis where we
lost to them by 7 runs only.

We then Played the Silver Finals against Red Riders A team which we lost by 7 odd wickets.
It was a good outing for the boys as the ground and other arrangements were splendid and the tournament as
such very was well organised.

Our star performers for this tournament were Viraj Agarwal with 6 wickets against RCGC, Akshat Agarwal with
a half century against Red Riders A and Rahul Kedia with 5 wickets against Hindustan Club.

We were represented by 4 of our youngsters namely 12 year old Krishiv Kedia, 13 year old Vedarth Mundhra, 14
year old Vansh Goenka and 18 year old Jay Bhutoria. With these youngsters coming in, BRC cricket will go a
long way from here.




e INTRA CLUB GOLF TOURNAMENT 2025

Our club's intra club golf tournament was held on 27th February
at RCGC. it was well attended by 32 people and a few past
presidents came at the time of tee off to encourage the players.

The seniors was a 9 hole tournament which was won by Mr
OP Killa and the runners up was Mr Rajeev Swaika.

In the men's 18-hole tournament, it was a keen competition.
Mr Utkarsh Shroff, who played 4 shots below his handicap,
won, and Mr Vishrut Poddar, who played 2 shots below his
handicap, was runner-up.

e Bengal Rowing Club Table Tennis Rookie Tournament Rocks!

The Bengal Rowing Club (BRC) Table Tennis Rookie Tournament for players above 21 was a resounding success
on March 8th! The event saw an impressive 18 registrations, highlighting the growing enthusiasm for table
tennis within the BRC community.

Thrilling Competition & Emerging Champions
After a series of intense matches, the winners emerged:

1. 1st Place: Avinish Jhunjhunwala
2. 2nd Place: Vishal Baid
3. 3rd Place: Ajay Gupta

Kudos to the Organizers!
The tournament was impeccably organized, ensuring a seamless and enjoyable experience for all participants.

e BRC Poker League - March 16th, 2025

The BRC Poker League held on March 16th, 2025 was a thrilling day of intense action, strategic play, and remarkable
sportsmanship. Hosted in the elegant BRC banquet Hall, the event drew an impressive turnout of poker
enthusiasts, with both seasoned players and rising stars eager to test their skills at the table.

The day kicked off at 2:15 PM with a warm welcome from the tournament director, setting the tone for an
exciting night. The tournament format followed a No-Limit Texas Hold’em structure, with a well-balanced mix of
blinds and chip stacks to ensure competitive play. The atmosphere was electric as players navigated the early
rounds, making strategic moves and calculated bluffs to secure their place at the final table.

The competition was fierce, with several standout performances throughout the day. Some players showcased
exceptional discipline and reading ability, executing timely bluffs and calculated value bets to build a
commanding chip lead.

As the field narrowed, the stakes rose, and the intensity heightened.

Wave runners team owned by Arpit Dhandhania & Nivedan churiwal was crowned the champion, taking home
the coveted BRC Poker League trophy and a generous prize pool.



The top 3 teams were:

¥ Wave Runners by Arpit Dhandhania & Nivedan Churiwal
¥ SOBISCO owned by Anil Agarwal.

2 Ace High club, owned by Varun Baid & Shruti Rampuriya

Toppers from each table were:-

1. Priyanka Sanganeria
2. Prachi Saraogi

3. Shika Chowdhury

4, Bharat Agarwalla

5. Manav Agarwal

6. Varun Baid

7. Vivek Bhojnagarwala

The event concluded with a round of applause for all participants and a heartfelt thank you to the sponsors-
Sobisco being the Main sponsor, co- sponsor style bazaar & Roxx as the trophy partners. Also thanking the
organizing team and the BRC staff for their seamless execution of the event. The BRC Poker League continues
to grow in stature, and this edition was a testament to the passion and skill of the BRC poker community.

We look forward to the next installment of the league, where new rivalries will form, and champions will rise
once again.

e Table Tennis Rookie Tournament Below 21 Years

The Bengal Rowing Club (BRC) hosts thrilling Table Tennis
Rookie Tournament for under 21 this March 25. The event
drew an impressive 20 registrations, showcasing the growing
interest in table tennis among young enthusiasts.

The tournament was designed to provide each player with a
fair chance to compete, with every participant getting three
matches to qualify for the finals. This format allowed the
players to showcase their skills and determination, and the
competition was fierce.

In the end, the top three spots were claimed by:

- 1st Place: Akshat Saklecha
- 2nd Place: Veer Harlalka
- 3rd Place: Ishaana Bhagchandka

The tournament was hailed as a resounding success, with players, officials, and spectators alike praising the
high level of sportsmanship and competitiveness displayed by the young athletes. The future of table tennis in
the region looks bright indeed, BRC is proud to have provided a platform for these talented young players to
shine.



¢ Intra Club Darts Tournament Held On 1ith - 13th April 2025

A total of 30 participants took part in the tournament held from April 11th to 13th. The event was filled
with excitement and provided an enjoyable experience for everyone involved.

Results :
Rookie Tournament:

Winner - Soumen Das
Runners up - Arpit Dhandhania

Draw Doubles:

Winner - Pawan Kumar Bagari and Sarita Borar
Runners up - Sashank Shah and Vipul Majeji

Open Singles :

Winner - Mohan Goel
Runners up - Sashank Shah

Joint 3rd :

Pawan Kumar Bagari and Archana Todi

e BPL 7.0 Held On 6th - 13th April 2025

From 6th to 13th April, the BRC courts came alive—not just with shuttle smashes, but with dreams taking flight.
105 young hearts, across 6 vibrant teams, played not just to win, but to belong.

Team Troublers triumphed, Team Josh inspired—but every player walked away with something more.

This year, innovation met emotion—flipbook e-mags, live streaming, instant reviews, and Smart TV scoreboards
made it unforgettable.

Each point fought, each cheer heard, wove a memory that will last beyond this league.

Badminton at BRC is more than a sport—it’s where friendships form, spirits grow, and confidence is born.

BRC SOBISCO

1"




¢ 6th BRC Sobisco Table Tennis League

Held from April 15 to April 20, 2025

The 6th edition of the BRC Sobisco Table Tennis League witnessed thrilling action as 64 passionate players
competed across an exciting week of high-octane matches. After intense league stages and gripping finals,
Nutty Netters, owned by Aparna Mohta, emerged as the champions. They dominated the league stage with 101
points and clinched the finals with 37 points, earning the coveted rolling trophy.

Close on their heels were the Super Smashers, led by Kishore Somani, who put up a tough fight with 82 points
in the league and 25 points in the finals. The final matches were incredibly competitive and could have gone
either way, keeping spectators on the edge of their seats.

The tournament was a grand success, showcasing outstanding talent, teamwork, and sportsmanship.
Congratulations to all participants and especially to the winners, Nutty Netters!

¢ 11th Season of the BRC Summer Darts Open Championship

The 11th Season of the BRC Summer Darts Open Championship, held from 23rd to 27th April 2025 at the
prestigious Bengal Rowing Club, was a landmark celebration of darts in India. Not only did it draw the country’s
finest talent, but it also etched its name in history by hosting the PDC World Cup of Darts India Qualifier for the
very first time in Kolkata—a moment of immense pride for both the club and the Indian darts fraternity.

Over the span of five action-packed days, the championship welcomed more than 200 participants from across
the nation, representing regions such as Gujarat, New Delhi, Nagaland, Bangalore, Chennai, and beyond. The
atmosphere was electric, with adrenaline-filled matches, enthusiastic crowds, and a spirit of sportsmanship that
exemplified the very best of Indian darts.

The crown jewel of this year’s tournament was the selection of Team India for the upcoming PDC World Cup of
Darts, to be held in Frankfurt, Germany from 12th to 15th June 2025. Earning the honor to don the national
colors were:

Nitin Kumar, a seasoned professional and India’s most recognized name in the global darts arena, having
previously represented the country at multiple PDC World Darts Championships and World Cups, and

Mohan Kumar Goel, the current National Champion and a proud member of The Bengal Rowing Club.

Their partnership is a compelling combination of experience and current form, and is widely seen as India's
strongest pairing yet on the world stage.



Champions of the Carnival

In addition to the high-stakes qualifier, the 11th BRC Summer Darts Open Championship celebrated outstanding
performances across various competitive categories, highlighting emerging and established talent from across
the nation:

BRC Open Men’s Singles: Nitin Kumar, the Tamil Nadu powerhouse and India's international darts star, lived up
to his reputation with a commanding win.

BRC Open Ladies Singles: Mahi Bosmia from West Bengal showcased her skill and composure to clinch the title.

Youth Boys Singles: Aayush Kothari, also from West Bengal, impressed with his precision and calm under
pressure.

Youth Girls Singles: Once again, Mahi Bosmia demonstrated her dominance by securing the youth title
alongside the women’s crown.

Veteran Singles: Niraj Kajaria, a proud BRC member, triumphed in the veterans’ category with experience and
finesse.

Open Doubles: The duo of Viral Mehta from West Bengal and Kezhaletuo Semou from Nagaland combined
strategic brilliance and synergy to take the title.

Draw Doubles: Akshay Mehta from Gujarat and Bhavik Mehta from West Bengal emerged as surprise victors,
showcasing great teamwork and flair.

“The championship was not just about winning—it was a stage where talent from every corner of the country
came to shine.”




Another standout feature of the championship was the Indian Darts League (IDL)—a franchise-style,
IPL-inspired team event where 16 teams competed following a high-energy auction. The championship title
went to Team Ditviaan, owned by Mr. Vivek Agarwal, who reclaimed glory 11 years after winning the inaugural
season of the IDL.

More than just a tournament, the 11th BRC Summer Darts Open was a celebration of India's evolving darts
culture—one built on passion, discipline, and community. As darts continues to rise in popularity across the
country, the Bengal Rowing Club stands tall as a proud torchbearer of the sport’s growth.

As the world now turns its gaze toward Frankfurt, we join the nation in cheering on our champions. Here's to
aiming high, standing tall, and hitting the bullseye!

e BRC at the Saturday Club Inter-Club Sports Carnival

Bengal Rowing Club had an eventful and high-spirited run at
this year's Saturday Club Inter-Club Sports Camival, showcasing
grit, talent, and sportsmanship across disciplines.

With over 180 participants representing BRC across various
sports and events, the enthusiasm and commitment from
our members was truly inspiring.

We kick-started the carnival with Pickleball, where our team
dominated the league stage and finished as runners-up

after a thrilling final.

In Chess, our team put up a solid fight and reached the semi-finals, narrowly missing a spot in the finals in a very
closely contested tie.

A big round of applause to our Dance Team, especially the kids, for a power-packed and passionate
performance that earned BRC the runner-up trophy — truly a moment of pride for us all.

Our Bridge team showed great composure and consistency throughout the event, finishing as runners-up.

Poker was a standout win — BRC emerged as champions with a commanding margin, thanks to a clinical and
composed performance from our players.

In Squash, we made it to the semi-finals, but unfortunately things didn’t go our way. Despite a clear verdict in
our favour from the Technical Committee, the decision was later overturned under unusual circumstances, and
we chose to walk away from the tie in protest, standing firmly for fairness and integrity.

Our Badminton and Table Tennis teams both had stellar campaigns, finishing as runners-up. Both finals went
down to the wire, decided only in the last match, reflecting the strength and fighting spirit of our contingent.

All in all, BRC made its presence felt with multiple podium finishes, unmatched team spirit, and a commitment
to playing the game the right way.



¢ An invitational Bridge Pairs event

An invitational Bridge Pairs event was held on 11th May for our members and guests from other social clubs. A
total of 80 participants in 2 groups namely Gold and Silver. Students from our coaching classes participated in
the Silver group and it gave them match feel. A few students who have progressed well have been included in
the Gold category to give them the opportunity to play with established players. One of the students in Gold
and 4 of our students in Silver were in the top 4 of the respective group. Overall it was a very enjoyable event
and appreciated by the bridge fraternity at large.

e BRC Pickleball Camp for Kids

BRC recently conducted an engaging Pickleball Camp for children aged 6 to 15 years during the summer
holidays, from 19th May to 30th May, at the Ballygunge Arena indoor courts. The camp catered to both beginner
and intermediate level players, ensuring that every child had the opportunity to learn and grow according to
their skill level. 33 children actively participated in the camp.

Professional coaches led small, focused groups, allowing for intensive and personalized attention. This approach
created a supportive environment where beginners could discover a new sport, while more experienced
players refined their techniques and strategies.

The camp was not only a fantastic learning experience but also a lot of fun for the children. It proved to be a
wonderful way for children to spend their summer holidays, combining skill development with excitement and
camaraderie.

e Multi Sports Exploration Camp (19th May - 13th June)

From May 19th to June 13th, 2025, children at BRC had the opportunity to participate in a thrilling multi-sports
exploration camp. The camp witnessed participation of about 55 children of age 6 to 13 years. The camp was
designed to offer memorable and challenging experience across various sports. By engaging in a diverse range
of sports, including squash, chess, table tennis, badminton, dart, and pool, the camp aimed to broaden the
children's horizons and develop their athletic skills.



Throughout the camp, the children were encouraged to explore and discover different sports. The program was
carefully structured to not only teach the fundamentals of each sport but also to instill a love for an active and
healthy lifestyle. The camp's multi-disciplinary approach ensured that every child had the chance to find a sport
they enjoyed, thus promoting a well-rounded athletic experience.

The inclusion of both traditional and less common sports like dart and pool added a unique element to the
camp, making it an exciting and varied experience for the participants. This diversity helped keep the children
engaged and motivated, as they had the opportunity to try something new each week.

By the end of the camp, the children had not only improved their physical fithess and skills in multiple sports
but also gained valuable life lessons in teamwork, perseverance, and the importance of maintaining an active
lifestyle. The BRC multi-sports exploration camp successfully combined fun, challenge, and education, leaving
a lasting impact on all its young participants.

e BRC Champions Day 2025 - Sports Excellence Recognised

AThe Bengal Rowing Club organised the first-ever Champions Day on 28th June 2025, a landmark event to
honour club members and rowers who achieved international accolades while representing India, as well as
BRC sports teams that secured gold medals in away tournaments during the year.

The evening was attended by members, past presidents, and dignitaries, and featured the felicitation of
international achievers including:

« Mr. Sourav Kothari — IBSF World Billiards Champion (2025)
- Mr. Ravi Goenka — Silver Medallist, World Bridge Games & Olympiad (2024); BFAME Champion (2025)
- Mr. Sanglap Bose & Mr. Abhishek Jaiswal — Gold Medallists, Grand Moscow Regatta (2025)

A moderated interaction titled “Champions Talk” followed the felicitation, providing insights into the journeys,
training, and inspiration behind these achievements.

The event also introduced the entire Sports Committee, Sports Operations Committee, and Convenors from
across 14 sports disciplines, who were invited on stage for formal recognition and a commemorative group
photograph.

The event marked an important milestone in the Club’s commitment to fostering competitive excellence, team
culture, and youth participation in sport.



¢ Gym & Fitness Challenge

Bengal Rowing Club successfully hosted its first-ever Gym & Fitness Challenge on 29th June, bringing together
fithess enthusiasts for an exciting and competitive event. The challenge featured a circuit of high-intensity drills
designed to test participants' strength, endurance, and agility with the objective of completing the circuit in the
fastest time possible.

To ensure fairness and optimal difficulty levels, different drills were conducted based on age categories and
gender, allowing all participants to compete on an even playing field.

A total of 22 members took part, displaying great enthusiasm and competitive spirit throughout the event. The
response was highly encouraging, with participants pushing their limits and motivating each other.

With such a strong turnout and positive feedback, this event marked a promising start for fitness initiatives at
the club, setting the stage for more such challenges in the future.

Unfortunately we do not have any images. Any image of the gym can be used in place.

¢ BRC Intra Club Swimming Meet 2025

The BRC Intra Club Swimming Meet 2025 was a vibrant celebration of spirit, skill, and community, with about
150 swimmers aged from just 3 to 75 years diving into the fun! The event was packed with energy, laughter, and
enthusiasm, as participants showcased their love for swimming across all age groups. From exciting individual
races to crowd-favourite fun relays, the atmosphere was electric with cheers and team spirit. It was
heartwarming to see families and friends come together, making it a truly memorable day for all. A big thank
you to everyone who participated and supported this joyful and inclusive event!




¢ BRC Intra-Club Chess Tournament 2025

A Celebration of Strategy, Skill, and Sportsmanship. On 20th July 2025, the Bengal Rowing Club witnessed an
exciting day of intellect and competitive spirit at the BRC Intra-Club Chess Tournament. With over 60
participants spanning across all age groups - from young budding enthusiasts to seasoned adult players - the
event truly showcased the widespread love for chess within our club.

The tournament was marked not just by its high level of participation but also by the unique opportunity it
offered to its winners. The top performers were invited to play in a simultaneous chess exhibition match against
8 Grandmasters and International Masters, in what turned out to be a rare and unforgettable experience. They
were joined by 50 top chess players from across West Bengal, making it one of the most prestigious and
inspiring chess moments in the club's history.

This enriching encounter allowed our players to engage directly with some of the finest minds in Indian chess,
providing them with both motivation and invaluable learning. The atmosphere was electric, filled with focus,
excitement, and admiration for the game and its champions.

The BRC Intra-Club Chess Tournament not only celebrated talent and passion but also reinforced BRC's
commitment to nurturing sports and creating platforms that help our members grow - both on and off the board.
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Perched right by the tranquil lake, the Club Gymnasium offers an inspiring setting to power your fitness journey. Whether
you're lifting, stretching or pushing your limits, our team of highly experienced trainers is here to guide you every step of
the way. Our facility caters to all fitness levels, offering a wide range of strength training and cardio equipment, functional
training zones and areas for stretching and recovery. Whether you're just starting out or pushing toward advanced
goals, you'll find everything you need to succeed. We're constantly upgrading our equipment selection to ensure our
members have the best training experience. Yoga and Kettlebell sessions also continue to receive enthusiastic
participation.
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Our Rowers took part in the various Regattas & Championships (both National and International) and achieved
the medals and laurels not only for our club but also for the state and the Country. Your Club has provided free
Rowing coaching and appointed the qualified coaches.

e 44TH JUNIOR NATIONAL & 7TH CHALLENGER NATIONAL ROWING
CHAMPIONSHIP 2024

The event was held in Pune from December 1st to 6th. Our Club had the honour of selecting 6 men and 7
women to represent the state at the event.

Challenger Women Single Scull — Bronze — Moubani Sarkar.

¢ 25TH NATIONAL SUB SUB AND SUB JUNIOR ROWING
CHAMPIONSHIP 2024

The Championship was held at Ramgarh Taal in Gorakhpur, Uttar Pradesh, from October 22nd to 26th. Six girls
from our Club participated and represented the state.

Sub Junior Double Scull — Gold : Ritsika Das, Sunayana Gayen
Sub Junior Pairs — Bronze : Prosari Banerjee, Ishanvi Jalan

» 8lst ARAE - FEARA Regatta

This year’s Regatta was organized by Madras Boat Club, Chennai from 7th to 11th January, 2025 and it has
participation from the following premier Clubs. The Bengal Rowing Club, College of Military Engineering Pune,
Colombo Rowing Club, Madras Boat Club, The Lake Club Limited, Calcutta Rowing Club and Royal Madras
Yacht Club.

Twenty-Two rowers participated from BRC and won medals :

7 Gold Medals

5 Silver Medals

2 Bronze Medals

BRC girls’ won the Adyar Cup in ARAE and BRC was the Runners — up in FEARA.

¢ Indoor Rowing Marathon

The Marathon Indoor Rowing Competition was held
for the first time from January 28th to February 1st 2025
with participation 94 members.




¢ Bengal Olympic Association
State Games 2025

The BOA State Games 2025, organized by the West
Bengal Rowing Association, were held from 4th to
6th April, 2025 at The Lake Club Ltd. BRC rowers
outstanding performance at the Regatta, securing 4
Gold, 2 Silver and 2 Bronze medals.

» West Bengal State Rowing Championship 2025

The Championship took place from April 18th to 20th at Calcutta Rowing Club. The BRC Rowers delivered an
outstanding performance, securing a total of six gold medals two silver medals and two bronze medals.

¢ 21st BRC Students Rowing Championship (BRC SRC)
concluded on 25th May, 2025

This year 21st BRC Students Rowing Championship 2025 held from 18th to 25th May, 2025.

A total 37 Schools from City were participated and total 207 young athletes (79girls and 128boys) participated.
The Prize Distribution Ceremony held on 25th May was graced by a large and distinguished audience.

President Sri Surendra Bagri, Rowing Committee Chairman, Sri Ujjal Dugar, Co Chairman, Sri Raj Bansal, Past
Presidents of BRC were present to honour the winners, Chief Guest Sri Chandan Roy Chowdhury, BOA
President, Guest Honour Sri Pavan Poddar, Past President & Sri Kaushik Sinha, from Celica Developer Pvt Ltd
inspired the participants with their words, while accolades were conferred upon students in 12 competitive
events, alongside awards for Best Disciplined School went to La Maratiniere Boys, Best Dressed School to
Future Hope - Boys and The Ballygunge Sikha Sadan School — Girls. The Friendlist School Army Public School
Baarrackpore.

Modern High School for Girls won Gold in Rowing — Coxed Fours — Senior Girls.

Ashok Hall Girls Higher Secondary School won the Gold in Coxed Fours — Junior Girls, Indoor Rowing —
Individual — Junior Girls, Indoor Rowing — Team — Junior & Senior Girls.

South Point High School won the Gold in Coxed Fours — Senior Boys, Indoor Rowing — Individual — Senior Boys,
Indoor Rowing — Team — Senior Boys.

La Martiniere for Boys won Gold in Coxed Fours - Junior Boys.
La Martiniere For Boys won Gold in Indoor Rowing — Team — Junior Boys and Coxed Fours — Junior boys.
Delhi Public School, Ruby Park won the Gold in Indoor Rowing — Individual — Senior Girls.

St Lawrence High School won the Gold in Indoor Rowing — Individual Junior Boys.
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Under the guidance of our experienced Catering Committee, we are excited to share our progress and initiatives.

Our committee is dedicated to providing exceptional culinary experiences and we are consistently brainstorming
new ideas to cater to our members’ palate.

A range of themed festivals and weekend a-la-carte specials were warmly received and enthusiastically
supported by Members. Highlights included:

® Mangolicious — A mango-themed a-la-carte festival, revived by popular demand, featuring refreshing
mango-infused dishes and delectable desserts.

® South Indian Festival — A weekend celebration of southern flavours, showcasing the varieties of South
Indian Specialities.

@ Bihari Cuisine Special — A tribute to the traditional cuisine of Bihar, featuring regional favourites such
as litti-chokha and sattu-based delicacies.

® Poila Baisakh — A specially curated Bengali menu to mark the Bengali New Year, celebrating heritage
through taste.

® Matargashti — A weekend special menu inspired by green peas, presenting an imaginative twist on a
classic ingredient.

@ Traditional Chaat Gully — A vibrant festival of Indian street food hosted on the Club lawns, offering
regional chaat varieties that delighted Members and their guests.

® Vikram Samvat - In addition, on the auspicious occasion of Vikram Samvat, a special festive a-la-carte
menu was introduced, honouring tradition with flavour and warmth.

During the BRC Sports Carnival, bespoke menus were prepared daily and widely appreciated by players from
participating Clubs, as well as Members and Guests who attended the events.

A special note of pride: we successfully organized a sumptuous breakfast service for over 1,700 participants
during the BRC Marathon, which received overwhelming praise.

Our kitchen infrastructure continues to be upgraded with state-of-the-art equipment and modern amenities,
ensuring improved efficiency, hygiene, and consistency in food preparation. The service team has been
equipped with enhanced cutlery, linen, and utensils, reflecting our commitment to both presentation and
sanitation.

Special recognition is due to our in-house bakery. All breads served at the Club are now freshly prepared onsite.
We are also pleased to share that a dedicated bakery counter for over-the-counter sales will be launched
shortly, further enriching the Member experience.

Our home delivery service continues to be well-utilized and appreciated, enabling Members to enjoy their
favourite Club dishes from the comfort of their homes.



The Catering Committee meets regularly to brainstorm new concepts, introduce culinary innovations, and
uphold service excellence. We remain steadfast in our mission to enhance the Club’s gastronomic journey
through thoughtful planning, warm hospitality, and an unwavering dedication to quality.

New Culinary Introductions:

@® Glass Noodle Salad

® Watermelon Salad & Orange Mojito
® Vegetable Lasagne

® Pistachio Chocolate Kunafa

® Strawberry Cream

Sustainability Initiative:

In our continued effort to embrace environmental responsibility, we have successfully transitioned from plastic
to eco-friendly paper-based packaging materials. This marks a significant milestone in our journey towards
going green, a goal we are passionately committed to pursuing.

We extend our heartfelt thanks to our Members for their constant support and encouragement. We look forward
to yet another year of culinary distinction, memorable experiences, and shared celebrations.




¢ 10th & 11th August 2024
Bihani Cuisine - B/Fast, Lunch & Dinnev

As part of our continued efforts to bring diverse culinary experiences to our members, the Catering Committee
organized a special Bihari Cuisine on a-la-carte for club members and their guests. The event was held over the
weekend on Saturday, 10th August 2024, and Sunday, 11th August 2024.

¢ 15th August 2024
Complimentavy B/Fash

The Catering Committee successfully organized the breakfast
service, ensuring a well-coordinated and satisfying experience. The
event was planned with attention to quality, variety, and timely
service, receiving positive feedback from members.

¢ 15th August 2024
ﬂaéaﬁﬁamgeemm»wu— Silsev Jhali Sitting Lunch

The Catering Committee organized a special Rajasthani Silver Thali
sitting lunch for members and their guests. Designed to offer a rich
dining experience, the event featured an array of traditional
Rajasthani delicacies served in an elegant silver thali setup.

The initiative was well-received and appreciated for its authenticity,
attention to detail, and the luxurious dining atmosphere it provided.

¢ 25th August 2024
Foundation ‘Dalzf— Sewed Complimentary Lunch

To celebrate the Club's Foundation Day, the Catering Committee
organized a grand gala buffet lunch. The event featured a wide
variety of dishes, thoughtfully curated to suit diverse tastes.

The successful execution and enthusiastic participation made it a

memorable culinary highlight of the year.

¢ 14th & 15th September 2024
South Indian Food Festival - Duning Lunch & Dinnev

The Catering Committee organized a South Indian Special a-la-carte menu on 14th and 15th September 2024.
Featuring a range of authentic regional delicacies, the event was well-received by members and their guests,
offering a flavorful culinary experience that highlighted the richness of South Indian cuisine.



e 10th, 11th & 12th October 2024
'Dmga/PLga/Spﬂ. BMWQW—BMWOMDWM

A special traditional Bengali lunch was organized during Durga Puja, offering
a rich variety of authentic dishes. The meal was well-received and appreciated
for its delicious taste and cultural significance, adding warmth and festivity
to the celebration.

¢ 16th October 2024
Candle Light Dinnev - Exclusive Buffet Dinnev
An exclusive buffet dinner was organized by the Catering Committee on the occasion of Sharad Purnima. Held

at the Lawn under the moonlit sky, the candlelight setting created a serene and elegant ambiance. The event
was highly appreciated by members for its thoughtful arrangements and delightful culinary spread.

¢ 10th November 2024

Diwali Jambola - Feod Coupon Countev at Boat
House Area

The Catering Committee organized a variety of live food counters
operated against coupons, featuring an assortment of freshly
prepareddishes. The initiative added vibrancy to the dining experience
and was highly appreciated by members for its flavor, variety, and
interactive setup.

e 23rd & 24th November 2024
Jandeev Special - W%kendSpedaﬂﬁwﬂ“andmatfaum
‘Dw»ingfumh&ﬂ)hum

To enhance the weekend dining experience, the Catering Committee
introduced a Special Live Tandoor Counter by the lawn. Featuring freshly
grilled tandoori delicacies prepared on the spot, the setup was a hit among
members and added a flavorful, interactive element to the club's weekend
offerings.

e 20th December 2024

Haiyat Khan Programme - Special Rajasthani Cuisine
Sewedat’RewMgMew

To complement the Haiyat Khan Sufi programme, the Committee
organized authentic Rajasthani cuisine, available both against coupons
and on a-la-carte basis. This arrangement allowed members attending
the event, as well as those visiting for regular dining, to enjoy a rich
variety of traditional Rajasthani dishes, which were widely appreciated
for their taste and authenticity.




e 24th & 25th December 2024
Chistmas Cawnival

On 24th and 25th December, during the Club’s biggest annual
event—the Christmas Carnival—the Catering Committee organized
a wide range of food counters operating against coupons. Starting
from 11:00 AM on both days, the vibrant and festive setup catered
to members and their guests, adding delicious flavors to the joyful
celebrations.

e Jist December 2024

Candle Light Dinnev - Exclusive Buffet Spread

A special Candlelight Dinner Buffet, offering members a delightful
evening in a warm and elegant ambiance. The thoughtfully curated
menu, contributed to a memorable dining experience for all attendees.

e 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th, 11th & 12th January 2025
Matan Gashti-1 - Weekday Special : Matay Festival ot A-la-carte

To celebrate the winter favorite Matar Festival-1, the Catering Committee
curated a menu featuring a variety of delicious matar-based dishes,
which were thoroughly enjoyed by members. The use of premium,
seasonal ingredients added authenticity and flavor to the celebration.

e 14th, 15th, 16th, 17th, 18th & 19th January 2025
Panatha Festival - Paratha Festival on A-la-carte

Celebrated a Paratha Festival with a special a-la-carte menu exclusively
for members. A variety of stuffed and regional parathas were offered,
bringing comfort and flavor to the dining experience. The festival was
warmly received and added a delightful touch to the club's culinary
offerings.




e 19th January 2025
Marathoen - Sewed Breakfash

The Club's Catering Committee successfully organized and served a refreshment breakfast participants during
the BRC Marathon. This well-coordinated effort ensured that runners were greeted with nourishing food and
warm hospitality, reflecting the club’s commitment to excellence in service and community support. The
initiative was met with appreciation and added great value to the marathon experience.

e 1ith, 12th, 13th, 14th, 15th & 16th February 2025
Matav Gashti - 2 - Weekda{;SpeciaE: %@@M@M%@WMMM?MW
"Matav Gashti - 2" on A-la-carte

Back by popular demand, the Catering Committee proudly
organized Matar Festival-2, turning up the flavor and fun for everyone!
Building on the overwhelming success of the first edition, this year’s
festival once again celebrated the humble green pea in all its

delicious glory.

e Ist & 2nd March 2025
Potato Festival - {eekend Special A-la-carte

The club hosted a unique Potato Festival featuring an exclusive a-la-carte
menu for members. An array of innovative potato-based dishes was served,
which was warmly welcomed by attendees. The event added a flavorful
and enjoyable dimension to the club’s culinary offerings.

¢ 8th & 9th March 2025
%?M(%&@)—%JMWMMWWWWWWM
whugehitammg%&%)a{emﬁew

A vibrant Traditional Chaat Food Festival was TR A A A
organized on the club lawns, featuring authentic L " k|
street food specialties prepared by cooks from
various states across the country. The food was served
against coupons, ensuring smooth management and
enthusiastic participation. The festival was a resounding
hit among club members, who thoroughly enjoyed
the diverse flavors and festive ambiance. It was a
true celebration of India’s rich culinary heritage and
community spirit.




e 12th March 2025
Kawvi Sammelan - SMMMWSM&M?MC&MSPMW'RWM

As part of our continued focus on member satisfaction and guest hospitality, the club served complimentary
shacks during the event. Additionally, a well-organized food service against coupons was arranged for our valued
Members, ensuring a warm and memorable experience for all.

e 29th & 30th March 2025
Qikvam Samuat - Spedaﬂ&dewedewzﬁirfarcm

To mark the auspicious occasion of Vikram Samvat, the club curated a special a-la-carte menu featuring traditional
festive delicacies.

¢ 12th, 13th & 15th April 2025
Bmgaﬁ'/Cui&im~ ‘Bengafb&d&irwﬂtem&Sefu}edmArfarcwwe

On the joyous occasion of Poila Baisakh, marking the Bengali New
Year, the club arranged a special a-la-carte menu featuring traditional
Bengali delicacies. Members enjoyed an authentic culinary experience
that captured the essence of the festival, adding a flavorful touch to
the cultural celebration.

e 18th, 19th & 20th April 2025

M@q@&u@u&v ici -4—Speciaf/)danqeu Cuisine Jtems
Sewsed on A-la-carte

“Mangolicious — 17, featuring a specially curated a-la-carte menu
celebrating the king of fruits. From refreshing beverages to innovative
mango-infused dishes and desserts, members indulged in a delightful
tropical experience.

¢ 9th, 10th & 11th May 2025

Mangelicious - 2 - Speciab Mange Cuisine Jtems Sewsed

Back by popular demand, the club organized “Mangolicious - 2.




e 24th & 25th May 2025
Summev Special - Weekend Summev Special

To add a seasonal twist to weekend dining, the Committee organised Weekend

Summer Special.

e 7th & 8th June 2025
Cow Festival - Weekend Special Couv Festival

Weekend a-la-carte Corn Festival, celebrating the versatility and flavor
of corn.

o 27th, 28th & 29th June 2025
Bihani Cuisine - {eekend Special A-la -carte

Bringing regional flavors to the forefront, the club has organized a Weekend a-la-carte special featuring authentic
Bihari cuisine. The menu showcased traditional favorites like litti-chokha, sattu paratha, and other regional
delicacies, offering members a unique culinary experience.




The Communications Committee is dedicated to managing our overall communication efforts, ensuring
effective engagement with BRC Members throughout the year. Our team develops and implements various
strategies to keep members informed about important updates, including decisions made by the different
Committees.

We oversee a range of communication platforms, including our website, social media channels, newsletters,
and press releases. We are committed to enhancing these platforms in alignment with our members’ needs, and
we are actively working to make our recently launched app more user-friendly and reliable. We encourage you
to share your suggestions and feedback, as your insights are invaluable in helping us improve the app further.
As you know, digital copies of Waves & Words are regularly distributed to Members via email. We invite and
encourage you to contribute your experiences, poems, articles, and other creative works, as we believe that
your valuable insights will enrich the magazine. Simultaneously, we strive to ensure that the information shared
through our media channels is accurate, clear, and aligned with the overall objectives of our Club. Throughout
the year, we have maintained and strengthened our relationships with media outlets and external agencies.

In summary, we are fully committed to fulfilling the overarching purpose of the Communications Committee: to
enhance the reputation of our Club and improve our activities. We would also like to express our sincere
gratitude to the media houses that have generously supported us by covering various programs held within the
Club during the past year. Thank you for your continued engagement and support!

The Bengal Rowing Clu,
Established on August 25,1928




The Development Committee has continued its efforts to enhance infrastructure for the benefit of our members.

This year, renovations were completed in the Catering Office, Catering Meeting Room, and adjoining passages,
including the Office entrance, significantly improving the Catering area.

The Toilet Block renovation is in progress. The Gents' section is complete and operational. The Ladies' section
is currently underway. The staircase has also been fully renovated. To ensure minimal disruption during the
renovation, temporary shower cubicles and a dry changing room were provided for Gents using the swimming
pool. A temperature monitoring system has been installed at the swimming pool for member convenience.

The Children’s Playground has been fully renovated with new play equipment, updated flooring, and a protective
tensile fabric covering to enhance safety and enjoyment.

We extend our sincere thanks to all members for their continued support, which has made these developments possible.

The past year has been both productive and purposeful for the Membership Committee. We navigated a wide
range of membership-related matters with clarity, care, and commitment — ensuring that our Club’s values of
fairness, inclusivity, and excellence were upheld at every step. One of our key focuses has been to keep our rules
and regulations relevant and responsive. These were reviewed periodically to simplify processes and align them
with the evolving expectations of a modern membership.

As always, priority was given to the applications of sons and daughters of existing members — a tradition we
take pride in continuing.

Every membership matter this year was handled with complete transparency and impartiality — a standard we
hold ourselves to without exception. In addition, efforts were made to foster greater member engagement,
encouraging families and guests to visit the Club more frequently and make the most of all it has to offer.

We look forward to another year of meaningful connections and continued growth within our community.

The intake of total Members between the period April 2024 and March 2025 was

Category of Membership Members Intake During The Year
Ordinary 15
Life (Deceased Members Wife) 01
Son /Daughter 80
Corporate Nominee 08
Conversion -
Gymkhana -
Deceased Members Wife 20
Total 124




Like in previous years, the Stakeholders Committee has given prime importance to members' feedback and has
addressed all significant matters with utmost care and concern.

To discuss the various suggestions, queries, and complaints received from members regarding club activities

and services throughout the year, meetings were convened as and when required. These discussions helped
ensure that members' concerns were heard and appropriate actions were taken in a timely manner.

.Ca@ow&&w@oyez

Employee relations, as its name implies, encompasses all interactions that shape the relationship between
Employer and Employees i.e., between an organization and its workforce for its smooth and flawless operation.

We, in BRC, are happy to announce that we have created such a positive work environment for all its employees.
It has also prioritized a safe and healthy conditions in which an employee feels valued, and respected.

Thus your Committee has focused on building and maintaining positive relationships between employees and
management, and among colleagues, fostering a healthy and productive work environment. As it is an established
truth that effective employee relations contribute to employees’ loyalty towards the Organisation, a culture
where everyone feels included and valued , they are more likely to stay with the Organsation.

Like previous years, Governing Body of the Club invited all employees to join a family dinner get-together on 10
th February 2025. The Club President and Hony. Secretary welcomed all employees and their family members.

Your Committee also thanks all staff and employees for their loyal and dedicated services without which smooth

running of the Club would not be possible. Your Committee is also happy to note 100% attendance of a section
of employees who are an example to others.

Posh Commitlee

As per practice, this year also first lady of the Club Smt. Anupama Bagri chaired the post of head of PoSH
(Prevention of Sexual Harassment) Committee. Throughout the year, the Committee is actively involved and
things are running smoothly. The team is always attentive to maintain a positive, safe and respectful workplace.



Attendance of Various Committee Members For

2024-25
GOVERNING BODY NO. OF MEETINGS : 15
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Surendra Bagri, B-410, President 15
2 Shri Munish Jhajharia, J-176, Vice President 14
3 Shri Anupam Shah, S-560, Hony. Secretary n
4 Shri Manish Rungta, R-075, Imm Past President 05
5 Shri Saurabh Bangur, B-365 n
6 Shri Ujjal Kumar Dugar, D-102 12
7 Shri Shrish Tapuriah, T-074 12
8 Shri Raj Bansal, B-357 n
9 Shri Anand Daga, D-147 15
10 Shri Rohit Bihani, B-423 13
11 Shri Naveen Bhatter, B-450 09
12 Shri Piyush Kumar Bhagat, B-364 08
13 Shri Sanjay Jhunjhunwalia, J-133 08
14 Shri Amit Kumar Kajaria, K-273 14
15 Shri Rohit Kedia, K-383 n
FINANCE NO. OF MEETINGS : 03
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Saurabh Bangur, B-365, Chairman 03
2 Shri Bhanwar Lal Chandak, C-050 03
3 Shri Pradeep Sancheti, S-203 03
4 Shri Ashok Kumar Singhania, S-155 01
5 Shri Naresh Kumar Jalan, J-230 02
6 Shri Sandip Kumar Pitty, P-158 03
7 Shri Dinesh Kumar Jain, J-285 03
8 Shri Ramesh Agarwal, A-258 01
MEMBERSHIP NO. OF MEETINGS : 04
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Munish Jhajharia, J-176, Chairman 04
2 Shri Surendra Bagri, B-410 04
3 Shri Anupam Shah, S-560 04
4 Shri Manish Rungta, R-075 02
5 Shri Deepak Jalan, J-140 04
6 Shri Saurabh Bangur, B-365 02
STAKEHOLDER NO. OF MEETINGS : 02
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Piyush Kumar Bhagat, B-364, Chairman 02
2 Shri Umang Kanoria, K-198 01
3 Shri Prashant Kanoria, K-240 01
4 Shri Deepak Jalan, J-140 02




ENTERTAINMENT NO. OF MEETINGS : 06
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Naveen Bhatter, B-450, Chairman 06
2 Shri Rohit Bihani, B-423, Co-Chairman 03
3 Smt. Vijay Laxmi Tapuriah, T-074 05
4 Smt. Smriti Kanoria, K -240 01
5 Smt. Reshma Biyani, B-671 01
6 Shri Raghav Mall, M-202 04
7 Shri Jyoti Choukhani, C-078 04
8 Shri Vikram Baid, B-394 06
9 Shri Ankush Dhelia, D-263 02
10 Smt. Ritu Jajodia, J-287 04
n Smt. Swati Golchha, G-268 06
12 Ms. Vidushi Jhajharia, J-176 02
13 Ms. Pragya Bagri, B-747 03
14 Smt. Sunanda Kalyani, K-361 04
SPORTS NO. OF MEETINGS : 04
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Rohit Kedia, K-383, Chairman 04
2 Shri Saurabh Agarwal, A-262 03
3 Shri Pradip Mohta, M235 03
4 Shri Vipul Majeji, M-293 04
5 Shri Rahul Kedia, K-533 03
6 Shri Apurv Chokhani, C-138 04
7 Shri Abhay Somani, S-367 03
8 Shri Ambarish Daga, D-174 01
o] Shri Ishaan Kanoria, K-644 03
10 Shri Rohit Singhania, S-480 02
n Shri Abhishek Daga, D-178 02
12 Shri Srivar Harlalka, H-078 04
13 Shri Atul Tantia, T-094 02
14 Shri Saket Sutodiya, S-478 03
15 Shri Vishal Haralalka, H-040 04
16 Shri Vivek Maloo, M-292 01
COMMUNICATIONS NO. OF MEETINGS : 04
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Rohit Bihani, B-423, Chairman 04
2 Smt Sunita Sonthalia, S-205 04
3 Shri Rajesh Agarwal, A-225 G4
4 Shri Nitish Saraf, S-450 03
5 Ms. Srishti Bajaj, B-767 01
PoSH COMMITTEE NO. OF MEETINGS : 02
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Smt Anupama Bagri, B-410, Chairperson 02
2 Shri Piyush Kumar Bhagat, B-364 02
3 Shri Anupam Shah,5-560 02
4 Shri Munish Jhajharia, J-176 02




ROWING NO. OF MEETINGS : 03
S|. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Ujjal Kumar Dugar, D-102, Chairman 03
2 Shri Raj Bansal, B-357, Co-Chairman 01
3 Shri Manab Dasgupta, D-272, Captain of Boats 03
4 Shri Shashi Kumar Singh, S 546, Vice Captain 03
5 Shri Sanglap Bose, B 512, Vice Captain 03
6 Shri Gautam Valechhaq, V 004 03
7 Shri Rajesh Agarwal, A 225 03
8 Shri Jaydeep Rawat, R 061 02
o] Shri Subhasish Mukherjee, M 302 02
10 Shri Sumit Bose, B 534 03
n Shri Bhanwar Lal Chandak, C 050 02
12 Shri Jyoti Gupta, G 146 03
13 Shri Vipul Majeji, M 293 03
14 Smt Swati Bajaj, B 528 03
15 Shri Anik Dey, D 250 02
CATERING NO. OF MEETINGS : 34
S|. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Sri. Shrish Tapuriah, T-074, Chairman 30
2 Sri.Raghvendra Mohta, M-137, Chairman Emeritus 10
3 Sri. Amit Kajaria, K-273, Co-Chairman 32
4 Smt. Bharti Modi, M-063 24
5 Smt. Manjushree Somani, S-202 23
6 Smt. Sunita Sonthalia, S-205 31
7 Smt. Alpana Dalmia, D-088 21
8 Smt. Rashmi Bhanshali, B-393 29
o] Smt. Shruti Jhajharia, J-176 22
10 Smt. Suman Bhattar, B-450 18
1 Sri. Pranay Dhelia, D-194 23
DEVELOPMENT NO. OF MEETINGS : 29
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Anand Daga, D-147, Chairman 23
2 Shri Sanjay Jhunjhunwala, J-133, Vice Chairman 27
3 Shri Anupam Shah, S-560 08
4 Shri Piyush Kumar Bhagat, B-364 09
5 Shri Munish Jhajharia, J-176 02
6 Shri Vishnu Sureka, S-377 12
7 Shri Rohit Singhania, S-480 n
LABOUR & EMPLOYEE RELATIONS NO. OF MEETINGS : 04
Sl. No. Name & Membership No. Attendance
1 Shri Raj Bansal, B-357, Chairman 04
2 Shri Anupam Shah, §-560, Co-Chairman 03
3 Shri Munish Jhajharia, J-176 02
4 Shri Shashikant Jhawar, J-250 04
5 Shri Sumit Bajaj, B-528 02




REPORT OF THE GOVERNING BODY

Dear Members,

The Governing Body is pleased to present the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements of

your Club for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Rs in thousands)
Particulars 2024 - 2025 2023 - 2024
Revenue from Operations 1,58,907 1,48,700
Other Income 52,387 48,397
Total Income 211,294 1,97,097
Total Expenses (excluding depreciation) 1,98,294 1,95,687
Surplus / (Deficit) before depreciation 13,000 1,510
Depreciation 23,193 16,524
surplus / (Deficit) (10,193) (15,014)
Provision for Income Tax 4,400 2,700
Net Surplus [ (Deficit) (14,593) (17,714)
Investments & Fixed Deposits 7,65,833 6,86,316
Admission fees collected 93,835 114,132
MEMBERSHIP STRENGTH AS ON 31ST MARCH 2025
. Opening Closing
3('; Mgr:tk;er:.rhlp as on Elected | Expired | Resigned | Terminated | Transfer| ason
: gory 01.04.2024 31.03.25
1 |Honorary Members 52 02 04 03 - 08 55
2 |Honorary Invitees 23 08 - - 01 = 30
3 |Life Members 230 01 01 - - - 230
4 |Ordinary Members 2401 109 08 = = -44 2458
5 |Non-Resident Members 169 - - - = 01 170
6 |Rowing Members 26 2 E = 03 = 23
7 | Senior Members 554 06 19 01 - 35 575
8 |Gymkhana Members 04 = = = 01 = 03
9 |Corporate Members 55 08 E = 02 = 61
Total 3514 134 32 04 07 = 3605




MEMBERS DECEASED DURING THE YEAR 2024-25

(Names and Membership Numbers listed)
A list of 32 members has been included as per your data.

1 Shri Keshav Kumar Agarwal A045 17 Smt. Chandrakala Lohia L045
2 Shri Shankar Lal Agarwalla AD53 18 Shri Raghu Nandan Mody M170
3 Shri Rajendra Bajoria B042 19 Shri Rajendra Prasad Mody M176
4  Shri Surendra Kumar Birla B096 20 shri Yogendra Kumar Nathany N026
5 Shri Bhagwan Dass Bhatter B110 21 Shri Dilip Kumar Nemani N042
6 Shri Ravi Bhargava B288 22 Shri Nand Kumar Poddar P032
7 Smt. Shakuntala Chirimar c207 23 Shri Rajesh Kumar Poddar P119
8 Shri Rajendra Kumar Dabriwala D004 24 Shri Sudhir Prakash P132
9 Shri Radhe Shyam Gupta G056 25 Shri Chandra Kumar Rajgarhia R0O29
10 Smt. Pushpa Goenka G240 26 Shri Sanjay Rathi R091
11 Shri Kunj Bihari Hada HO15 27 Shri Ramesh Sharaff S144
12 Smt. Indravati Hada HO57 28 Shri Harikisan J Shah S163
13 Shri Sudarshan Jalan J115 29 Sshri Sanwar Mal Singhania S238
14 Shri Bimal Kumar Khetawat K149 30 Shri Anurag Saraf S287
15 Shri Mahesh Kumar Killa K223 31 Smt. Sudha Somany S617
16 Smt. Sarla Devi Kanoria K313 32 Smt. Rashmi Saraf 8745
DIVIDEND

The Club is registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, as a not-for-profit entity. Therefore, it is
not permitted to declare any dividend.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

A deficit of Rs. 14,593 thousand has been deducted from the Club’s reserves during the year.

STATEMENT OF CLUB AFFAIRS

The Club undertook several renovation and upgrade projects and initiatives to enhance member experience:

» Renovation of the Catering Office, Meeting Room, and adjacent passageways, providing a fresh and inviting look.

+ Gents’ section of the Toilet Block fully renovated and operational; work on the Ladies’ section is ongoing.
Temporary facilities ensured uninterrupted pool access during construction.

» Temperature monitoring system installed at the swimming pool for member convenience.
« Children’s playground upgraded with new equipment, flooring, and tensile fabric roofing for added safety.
» Food festivals and weekend a-la-carte specials organized, reflecting evolving culinary preferences.

« Kitchen and service areas modernized with improved equipment, cutlery, and linen. Club bread now baked
in-house; a bakery counter will be launched shortly.

« Transition to eco-friendly packaging as part of the “Go Green” initiative.

« Communications Committee continues to update members through bulletins, Waves and Words, and
social media platforms. The Club’s app is being further improved for better functionality.

 Rowing, the Club’s flagship sport, continues to receive top priority. Members participated in various state
and national-level events, winning accolades.

+ A variety of entertainment programs were organized throughout the year.

« Membership processes were reviewed and simplified, especially for Senior Membership.
* Increased participation in sports like swimming, badminton, table tennis, bridge, and chess, with regular
coaching facilities in place.

More details are included in the Committee Reports section of the Annual Report 2024-25.



LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

No loans or guarantees were given during the year. The following investments totalling Rs. 8,54,17.50 thousand

were made: :
Rs in thousand

Company No.of units  Amount (Rs in thousand)
Can Fin Homes Ltd. 100 1,00,00.00

Tata Capital Housing Finance Ltd. 10 96,44.00

HDB Financial Services Ltd. (2027) 15 1,47,73.50
Mahindra Rural Housing Finance Ltd. 100 1,00,00.00

L&T Finance Ltd. 4 1,00,00.00

Indian Railway Finance Corp. Ltd. 31 3,10,00.00

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 134(3) (a) and Section 92 of the Companies Ac,2013 read with Rule
12 of the Companies (Management and Administration Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company as on
31.03.2025 is required to be uploaded on the website of the Company i.e., on bengalrowingclub.com

GOVERNING BODY MEETINGS

The Governing Body met 18 times during the financial year and the details are as follows:

SINo Date of Meeting Total No of Members Present
1 18.04.2024 12
2. 24.04.2024 12
3. 14.05.2024 12
4. 18.06.2024 8
5, 27.06.2024 9
6. 23.07.2024 13
7. 13.08.2024 10
8. 28.08.2024 12
9. 11.09.2024 14
10 20.09.2024 15
1. 23.10.2024 9
12, 26.1.2024 12
13. 19.12.2024 10
14. 27.12.2024 9
15. 28.01.2025 12
16. 21.02.2025 10
17.. 18.03.2025 n
18. 26.03.2025 1

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE

A. Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption
Not applicable given the nature of the Club'’s activities.

B. Foreign Exchange

« Earnings: Nil
» Outgo: Rs. 16.89 thousand

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Club.



RISK MANAGEMENT

A Risk Management framework is in place to identify, assess, monitor, and mitigate key risks.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Club has implemented adequate internal financial controls. No reportable material weaknesses were

observed during the year.

CHANGES IN GOVERNING BODY

Changes in the composition of the Governing Body during the year have been listed as provided, with election

and retirement dates clearly recorded.

SINo Name of the Governing Body Members/Directors

1. Shri Kushal Rungta

2. Shri Deepak Jalan

3. Shri Surendra Bagri

4. Shri Munish Jhajharia

5. Shri Anupam Shah

6. Shri Manish Rungta

7 Shri Saurabh Bangur

8. Shri Shrish Tapuria

9. Shri Raj Bansal

10. Shri Anand Daga

; Shri Rohit Bihani

12. Shri Ujjal Kumar Dugar

13: Shri Naveen Bhatter

14. Shri Piyush Kumar Bhagat

15. Shri Sanjay Jhubjhunwalla

16. Shri Amit Kumar Kajaria

A7 Shri Rohit Kedia
DEPOSITS
No deposits were accepted during the financial year under review.
SIGNIFICANT ORDERS

Retired on

1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024

Elected on

11.09.2024
1.09.2024
11.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
11.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
1.09.2024
11.09.2024
1.09.2024
11.09.2024

No significant or material orders were passed by courts or regulators affecting the Club’s operations.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT

No complaints were received under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the year.

STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT

There were no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, or disclaimers in the Auditor’s Report.

SHARE CAPITAL

As Company is the Company limited by guarantee hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

As Company is the Company limited by guarantee not having any kind of shareholding. Hence, this clause

is not applicable to the Company.



INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company is not covered under Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014. Hence, it is not required to appoint an Independent Director on
the Board of the Company.

COMPANY'’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION

The provisions of Section 178 of the Companies read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the Company is not required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and is not under obligation to disclose its policy on the director's
appointment and remuneration.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS,
RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE
BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks and disclaimers made by the Auditors in their report.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE, OR ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

There are no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, of the Company during the financial year under review.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest
on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loan or guarantee to any person or body corporate nor invested in any body
corporate during the Financial Year pursuant to Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES MADE PURSUANT TO SECTION 188 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, there were no contracts or arrangements made with related parties as
defined under Section 188 of the Act.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE

During the year under review, the Company has not received any significant orders/ material orders passed
by any of Regulators/ Courts/ Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company and its operations
in future.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions for the appointment of Independent Director is not applicable. Hence, the provisions of the
Familiarisation Program does not apply to the Company.

BOARD EVALUATION

Since the Company is a Private Company and not having any Independent Director therefore, the provisions
of section 134(3) (p) are not applicable to the Company.



SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The provisions of Internal Audit are not applicable to the Company.

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme [ Plan.

GENDER-WISE COMPOSITION OF EMPLOYEES

In alignment with the Company’s commitment to the principles of diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI), and
in accordance with its not-for-profit values, the following is the gender-wise composition of the workforce
as on March 31, 2025:

* Male Employees: 139
* Female Employees: 11
* Transgender Employees: NA

This disclosure reflects the Company’s continued efforts to foster an inclusive, respectful, and equitable
work environment that ensures equal opportunity and representation for individuals of all gender identities.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Governing Body confirms:

a) That applicable accounting standards were followed with no material departures.

b) That policies were applied consistently and judgments made prudently.

c) That proper care was taken for maintaining adequate records and safeguarding assets.
d) That the annual accounts were prepared on a going concern basis.

e) That proper systems are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws.

DIGNITARIES WHO VISITED THE CLUB

The Club was honoured to host several distinguished personalities including:

» Anjana Chandak, eminent playwright and performer

+ Dr. Subramanian Swamy, politician and economist

* Nayab Midha, acclaimed Hindi poetess

* Rajat Chauhan, stand-up comedian

* Kumar Mangalam Birla, Padma Bhushan awardee and industrialist

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Governing Body expresses its sincere appreciation to:

« All Past Presidents and Members

» Linc Ltd, JK Tyre & Industries Ltd, Shree Cement Ltd, Haldia Energy Ltd, Austin Plywood, Jeevan Sandhya
Foundation, Celica Automotive, Hindustan Composites, A K A Logistics

- Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority, Kolkata Municipal Corporation, Kolkata Police (especially
Rabindra Sarobar Police Station)

« Most importantly, the Members of the Club and the entire Club Staff for their spontaneous and continued

support.
For & on behalf of the Governing Body
Surendra Bagri Anupam Shah
President Hony. Secretary
DIN: 00659888 DIN: 00791701
Address : 16B, Judges Court Road Address: 17NB/NC, Block-A New Alipore
Kolkata — 700027 Kolkata — 700053

Place : Kolkata
Date: 31st July 2025



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of The Bengal Rowing Club
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Bengal Rowing Club (“the Club”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Income & Expenditure and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Club as at March 31, 2025, its deficit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Club in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

We draw attention to Note 22C of the financial statements regarding the reassessment of the useful life of
certain building components related to interior renovation, for the reasons described in the said note. This
change, based on management's judgment, is effective from 1st April 2024 and has resulted in an increase
of Z 51,77,024.02 in depreciation expense and the loss for the year ended 31st March 2025. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Club’s Governing Body is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Governing Body’s Report
including Annexures to Governing Body’s Report, but does not include the Financial Statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Club’s Governing Body is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Club in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Club and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate



internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Club’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Club or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are also responsible
for overseeing the Club’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Club has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Club to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.



REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. Interms of Clause 2(iii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, since the Club is registered
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 the above Order is not applicable to the Club.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Club so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 2(h) (vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Income and Expenditure, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies ( Accounting Standard ) Rules, 2021.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Governing Body’s members as on March
31, 2025 taken on record by the Governing Body, none of the Governing Body’'s members is disqualified

as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a Governing Body’s members in terms of Section 164(2)
of the Act;

(f) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3) (b) of the Act and paragraph
2(h) (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of
the Club and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Club has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements — Refer Note 22 (D) to the Financial Statements.

ii. The Club did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There was no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Club.

iv. A) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the club to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Club ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

B) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Club from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the club shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other

ersons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

"

C) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (A) and (B) contain any material mis-statement.



v. This being a company registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, declaration/ payment of
dividend is not applicable. Hence, reporting on compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act,

2013, is not required.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used Clubman for maintaining
its books of account which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and have been
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded throughout the year, except that:

a. The audit trail feature at the application level was enabled on March 11, 2024. However, audit logs were
generated and retained only from September 2024 onwards. Therefore, the audit trail was effectively

functional and auditable only from September 2024.

b. no audit trail feature was enabled at the database level throughout the year to log any direct data
changes.

Further, other than as mentioned in para vi (a) and (b) above, during the course of our examination we did

not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.
It is further noted that the audit trail has been preserved only at the application level from September 2024
onwards. The audit trail feature was not enabled at the database level during the year, and accordingly, no

logs are retained in respect of any direct changes to the database.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302049E

(Aditya Singhi)

Partner

Membership No. 305161
UDIN : 25305161BMTDFN3241

Place: Kolkata
Dated: July 31, 2025



ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(g) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date in respect to the internal financial control
under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Act of The Bengal Rowing Club for the year ended 31st
March 2025, we report that:

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of The Bengal Rowing
Club (“the Club”) as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Club
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Club’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
“the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Club considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Club’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Club's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Club’s internal financial controls system with respect to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Control with respect to financial
statements

A Club's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Club’s
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Club; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Club are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Club; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Club's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.



Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls With respect to
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Club has, in all material respects, maintain an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the internal control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Club considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration

No. 302049E

(Aditya Singhi)

Partner

Membership No. 305161
UDIN : 25305161BMTDFN3241

Place: Kolkata
Dated: July 31, 2025



Balance Sheet

As at 3lst March, 2025

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Members’ Funds
Reserves and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities
Other Long Term Liabilities
Long-term Provisions

Current Liabilities

Trade Payables
- Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises
- Dues to Others

Other Current Liabilities

Short-term Provisions

TOTAL

Il. ASSETS
Non-current Assets

Property Plant & Equipment
Intangible assets

Capital Work-in-Progress
Non-current Investments
Long-term Loans and Advances
Other Non-current Assets

Current Assets

Current Investments

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Bank Balance
Short-term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies
The Accompanying Notes form an Integral part
of the Financial Statements

Note
No.

8A
8B
8C
9A
10
1

9B
12
13
14
15
16

2 to 22

Z in thousand

As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
10,83,893.17 9,97,833.15

1,330.00 1,230.00

6,569.43 4.550.2]

343.92 210.07
6,801.94 5,823.03
16,295.98 15,800.18
836.85 612.57
11,16,071.29 10,26,059.21
226,062.31 2,25269.35
1,151.12 443.58
1,672.12 473.45
6,74183.39 6,15,765.89
7,970.56 7.459.46
64,648.33 37,330.87
35,000.00 58,000.00
1,186.72 1,081.71
14,928.28 12,247.17
43,587.60 26,975.25
9.234.10 9.954.31
36,446.76 31,058.17
1,16,071.29 10,26,059.2]

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.302049E

Aditya Singhi

Partner

Membership No.305161
161,Sarat Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 026

31t day of July 2025

Surendra Bagri
President

Munish Jhajharia
Vice -President

For & on behalf of the Governing Body

Anupam Shah

Hony.Secretary



Qlatement of lncame & Ezfuw&&m

For the year ended 31st March, 2025

|. REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Il. OTHER INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE

Ill. EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed
Employee Benefits Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

IV. SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) BEFORE TAX

V. TAX EXPENSES :
Current Tax

V1. SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Significant Accounting Policies
The Accompanying Notes form an Integral part
of the Financial Statements

Z in thousand

Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
17 1,58,906.87 1,48,700.32
18 52,386.67 48,397.50

2,11,293.54 1,97,097.82

21 34,807.92 31,292.13
19 7,777.47 66,366.42
8A + 8B 23,193.31 16,524.12
20 91,708.56 97,929.48

2,21,487.26 2,12,112.15

(10,193.72)  (15,014.33)

(4,400.00) (2,700.00)

(14,593.72)  (17,714.33)

2 to 22

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.302049E

For & on behalf of the Governing Body

Aditya Singhl Surendra Bagri  Munish Jhajharia  Anupam Shah

Partner

Membership No.305161
161,Sarat Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 026

31t day of July 2025

President Vice -President Hony.Secretary



Cash Flows Statement

For the year ended 31st March, 2025

Z in thousand

B.| Cash Flow From Investment Activities

) { For the Year ended
PARTICULARS For the Year ended
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
A Net surplus [ (Deficit) before Taxation and Extra Ordinary items (10,193.72) (15,014.33)
Depreciation and Amortisation 23,193.31 16,524.13
Interest and Dividend income (49,022.09) (42,660.19)
Loss on sale [ discard of fixed assets 3,000.38 4,692.38
Amortisation of premium on Investment 4,827.51 4,464.63
Liability Written Back (520.50) (1,027.64)
Provisin for Income Tax Written Back (51.29) (282.87)
Sundry Balance Written off 46.85 25.1
Rolling Trophy Deposit Amortised (84.75) (18,610.58) - (18,264.45)
Operating Surplus [ (Deficit)before working capital change (28,804.30) (33,278.78)
Change in Working capital
Increase/ ( Decrease) in Trade Payables 1,633.24 1,412.16
Increase/ ( Decrease) Other Liabilities 595.80 (827.33)
(increase) [ Decrease in Inventories (105.01) (68.22)
(increase) | Decrease in Other Loans and Advances (31,785.26) (16,345.42)
(increase) [ Decrease in Receivables (1,818.56) (300.79)
increase/ ( Decrease) in Provisions 2,243.50 (242.83)
Net Change in working capital (29,236.29) (16,372.43)
Cash Generated from Operation (58,040.59) (49,651.21)
Payment of Income tax Net of Refund (6,824.59) (4,628.01)
Cash Flow from Operation (54,279.22)

Investments made during the year (85,417.50) (1,27,000.00)

Ssale [ Matuarity of Investment 50,000.00 38,790.00

Interest and Dividend received 42,921.85 39,666.59

Premium paid on purchase of Investment (e81.66) (2,149.36)

Purchase of Fixed assets (including Capital Work in Progress) (29,050.86) (41,648.83)

Sale of Fixed assets 157.97 400.16
Net cash from Investing Activities (22,070.20) (91,941.44)

C.| Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Proceeds from admission fees 93,835.00 1,14,132.00

Contribution from Members for Dev. Fund 9,712.73 20,401.17
Net Cash used in Financing Activity 1,34,533.17
Net Change on Cash [ Cash Equivalent (A + B + C) 16,612.35 (1,687.49)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the period 26,925.25 38,612.74
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the period 43,537.60 26,925.25
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31 March
Cash on Hand 286.38 264.78
Bank Balance with sheduled Banks

Savings Accounts 28,887.02 23,950.86

Currents Accounts 1,864.20 2,709.61

Fixed Deposits Accounts 12,500.00 43,537.60 50.00 26,925.25
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The Accompanying Notes form an Integral part of the Financial Statements 2to 22

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.302049E

Aditya Singhi

Partner

Membership No.305161
161,Sarat Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 026

31*t day of July 2025

Surendra Bagri
President

For & on behalf of the Governing Body

Munish Jhajharia
Vice -President

Anupam Shah
Hony.Secretary




NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate Information

The Bengal Rowing Club (“the Club”) is company limited by guarantee and is registered as a company under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Objective of the Club is to afford to its Members facilities for boat

rowing and to provide for its Members, as far as possible, the usual privileges, advantages and amenities of the
Club.

1. Significant Accounting Policies

i. Basis of Accounting & Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Club have been prepared on a going concern and accrual basis under the
historical cost convention, in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principle in India and provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, as adopted consistently by the Club. The Club is a Small and Medium Sized
Company (SMC) as defined in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 notified under the Compa-
nies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small
and Medium Sized Company.

ii. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements require judgments, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known [ materialized.

iii. Recognition of Income and Expenditure

All expenses and income to the extent considered payable and receivable respectively unless specifically
stated to be otherwise are accounted for on mercantile basis. Interest on Deep Discount Bond is accounted for
on maturity. Entrance fees have been directly credited to Reserves & Surplus. Grants received on account of
capital expenditure are deducted from the cost of the related assets.

iv. Property, Plant and Equipment
a) Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss,
if any. Cost comprises of purchase cost together with incidental expenditure of purchase and installation.

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment, have been charged on straight line method considering
the useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
Crockery & Cutleries are charged to expense, except in certain components of the building capitalized
on account of renovation in form of revamping, modernization and remodeling of the interiors, where
life has been considered as 10 years.

iii) Profit or loss on disposal/discard of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in Statement of
Income & Expenditure.

b) Intangible Assets and amortization

Intangible assets i.e. software acquired expected to provide future enduring economic benefits are stated
at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Software are amortized
over a period of six years. All up gradation / enhancements are charged off as revenue unless they bring
significant additional benefits.

c) Capital Work in Progress

Capital Work in progress is stated at cost which includes expenses incurred during construction period and
other expenses incurred in connection with project implementation in so far as such expenses relates the
period prior to the commencement of commercial production.

v. Inventories

Stock of stores is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost comprises of expenditure incurred in
normal course of business in bringing inventories to their present location. Cost is determined on ‘Weighted
Average’ basis.



vi) Investments

a) Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the
date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments
are classified as long-term investments. The portion of long-term investments expected to be realized

within twelve months after the reporting date are disclosed under current investments.

b) Long-Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution is made if the decline in value, in the
opinion of the management, is other than temporary.

c) Premium paid on purchase of investments are amortized over the life of the investment.

d) Current Investments, other than the portion of long-term investments disclosed under current
investments, are stated at lower of cost or fair value.

vii) Employee Benefits

a) Employee benefits of short-term nature are recognized as expense in the Statement of Income &
Expenditure as and when it accrues.

b) Post-employment benefits in the nature of defined contribution plan are recognized as expenses as and
when it accrues. Post-employment benefits in the nature of defined benefit plans are recognized as
expenses in the Statement of Income & Expenditure based on actuarial valuation.

c) Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement of Income & Expenditure as
Income or Expenses.

viii) Impairment

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditure for the year in which an assetis identified as impaired.
The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is adjusted if there has been a change in the estimate
of the recoverable amount.

ix) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of amount of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Disclosure
of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. No provision is recognized or disclosure of contingent liability is made
when there is a possible obligation or present obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote.
Contingent Assets is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.




Woles Ta The Financial Statements

2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) Balance as per last account
Add: Entrance Fees received during the year

Less: Deficit/ (Income) as per Income & Expenditure Account

b) Rolling Trophy Deposit
Balance as per last account
Less: Adjustment against BRC Student Regatta Expenses

c¢) Contribution from Members for Development Fund
Balance as per last account
Add: Interest Earned During the year (Refer note No. 18)

Less : Premium Paid on Purchase of Investments Amortized
Less : Provision for Income Tax on Interest during the year

Total (a+b+c)

3. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Trade Deposits

4. LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employee Benefits
Leave Salary
Gratuity (Net of Asset Rs: 24,459.53 P.Y Rs: 23,769.46)

Z in thousand

As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
8,75,212.57 7,78,794.90
93,835.00 1,14,132.00
9,69,047.57 8,92,926.90
14,593.72 17,714.33
9,54,453.85 8,75,212.57
338.98 338.98
84.75 -
254.23 338.98
1,22,281.60 115,978.88
9,712.73 9,238.86
1,31,994.33 1,25,217.74
849.24 1,061.14
1,960.00 1,875.00
1,29,185.09 1,22,281.60
10,83,893.17 9,97,833.15
1,330.00 1,230.00
1,330.00 1,230.00
3,010.26 2,621.40
3,559.17 1,928.81
6,569.43 4,550.21




5. TRADE PAYBLES

Particulars

- Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises (MSME)

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises

& Small Enterprises (MSME)

Particulars

i. The principal amount remaining unpaid to any

supplier as at the end of each accounting year:

ii. The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any

supplier as at the end of each accounting year:

iii. The amount of interest paid by the buyer under
MSMED Act, 2006:

iv. The amount of interest due and payable for the
period of delay in making payment (which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act, 2006:

v.The amount of interest accrued and remaining

unpaid at the end of accounting year: and

vi. The amount of further interest due and payable
even in the succeeding year, until such date when
the interest dues as above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as

a deductible expenditure under section 23.

The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

Wales Te The Finamcial Statements

Z in thousand

As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
343.92 210.06
6,801.94 5,823.04
7,145.86 6,033.10
As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
343.92 210.06



Nates Te The Financial Slalements

Outstanding as on March 31, 2025 from due date of payment

Particulars

Total outstanding dues of MSME

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME

Disputed dues of MSME

Disputed dues of creditors other than MSME

Total

Outstanding as on March 31, 2024 from due date of payment

Particulars

Total outstanding dues of MSME

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME
Disputed dues of MSME

Disputed dues of creditors other than MSME

Total

6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors for Capital Goods
Advance & Deposit on Members Account
Employee Liabilities

Statutory dues Payables

7. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employee Benefits

Leave Liability

Gratuity Liabilities (Net of Asset Rs. 3,554.28 P.Y Rs. 3,884.22)

2 in thousand

2 in thousand

Unbilled  Not Upto 1=2 2-3  Morethan Total
Due Due 1Year Years Years 3 Years
- = 210.06 = = = 1210.06
159308 - 421545 8.26 6.25 = 5,823.04
159308 - 4,425.5] 8.26 6.25 = 6,033.10

Z in thousand

As at
31/03/2024

511.77

6!37'1.85':
1,090.33

15,800.18

612.57




8A. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Z in thousand

Vessels
Computers Electrical Furniture i Plant ordinaril Total T ibl
Particulars Buildings and du_tu Installations and E Oifhcs t and opemtln; 3 :,:;:2 -
procaasing and Fittings SeEEnan Machinery on inland
units Equipments waters
Gross Carrying Amount
As at March 31, 2023 1,85,174.67 5,691.37 40,560.71 20,612.46 208.56 35,768.51 14,957.94 3,02,974.22
Additions 20,318.66 1,165.10 7,786.72 2,685.94 151.31 9,456.63 = 41,564.36
On Disposals/Withdrawls 5,864.2] 1,835.07 1,507.29 1,247.89 126.00 3,674.14 403.47 14,658.07
As at March 31, 2024 1,99,628.12 5,021.40 46,840.14 22,050.51 233.87 41,551.00 14,554.47 3,29,880.51
Additions 11,003.15 nz2.12 7191.31 6,451.11 3.90 2,148.45 - 26,910.04
on D[sposulsfwithdruwls 4,044.02 = 1,408.88 2,176.46 10.00 457.12 322.22 8,418.70
As at March 31, 2025 2,06,588.25 5,133.52 52,622.57 26,325.16 227.77 43,242.33 14,232.25 3,48,371.85
Depreciation
As at March 31,2023 34,407.66 4,765.70 23,804.49 13,662.33 189.68 13,429.80 7,517.66 97,777.32
Charge for the year 6,305.95 650.27 4,085.60 1,789.93 12.58 2,609.26 935.77 16,399.36
On Disposals/Withdrawls 2119.12 1,816.72 137713 1,135.55 124.74 2,591.81 400.45 9,565.52
As at March 31, 2024 38,594.49 3,599.25 26,522.96 14,316.71 77.52 13,447.25 8,052.98 1,04,611.16
Charge for the year 12,225.56 729.27 4,005.04 2,227.68 33.26 2,801.86 936.04 22,958.71
on Dispasufsfwithdruwls 1,245.31 = 1,308.17 2,120.89 9.90 257.91 318.15 5,260.33
As at March 31,2025 49,574.74 4,328.52 29,219.83 14,423.50 100.88 15,891.20 8,670.87 1,22,309.54
Net Carrying Amount
As at March 31, 2024 1,61,034.63 1,422.15 20,317.18 7,733.80 156.35 28,103.75 6,501.49 2,25,269.35
As at March 31,2025 1,57,013.51 805.00 23,402.74 11,901.66 126.89 27,25113 5,561.38 2,26,062.31
(Reffer Note No: 22 C of Notes to Financial Statements)
8B.INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Z in thousand
Particulars Computer Software Total Intangible Assets

Gross Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2023 2,702.06 2,702.06

Additions 230.00 230.00

On Disposals/Withdrawls - -

As at March 31, 2024 2,932.06 2,932.06

Additions 942.15 94215

On Disposals/Withdrawls - -

As at March 31, 2025 3,874.21 3,874.21

Depreciation

As at March 31, 2023 2,363.72 2,363.72

Charge for the year 124.76 124.76

On Disposals/Withdrawls - -

As at March 31, 2024 2,488.48 2,488.48

Charge for the year 234.61 234.61

On Disposals/Withdrawls - -

As at March 31, 2025 2,723.08 2,723.09

Net Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2024 443.58 443.58

As at March 31, 2025 1,151.12 1,151.12




8C. Capital Work In Progress

Opening
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Capitaisation during year

Closing

Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) ageing schedule -
Based on the requirements of Amended Schedule I

CWIP

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

CWIP

Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Wales To The Financial Slatements

g in thousand

As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
473.45 618.98
2,349.60 31,199.73
(1,150.93) (31.345.26)
1,672.12 473.45
y [ As at
Amount in CWIP for a period of 31/03/2025
lessthan  1-2 2-3  Morethan .
1year Years Years 3 Years :
167212 = = = 167212
: : As at
Amount in CWIP for a period of 31/03/2024
Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
1 year Yedrs Yedrs 3 Years
473.45 = = = 473.45

i) There is no Assets under development as on 31st March, 2025 whose completion is overdue or has

exceeded its cost compared to its original plan.

ii) Club has not revalued its assets.

i

——



ii)
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9A. Non-Current Invesments Zin thousand

Investments in Tax Free Bonds Fully Paid -up (Non-trade, Quoted) K at

As at
31/03f2025  31/03/2024

COUPON Date of
Instrument Name INTEREST Maturity 31/03/2025 3ifoafz024
RALE Nos. Face Value Mos. Face Value

Housing and Urban Development Corp. Ltd. 7.830 1-1-26 50 1,00,000 50 1,00,000 5,000.00 5,000.00
Housing and Urban Development Corp. Ltd. 8.200 05-03-27 3,000 1,000 3,000 1,000 3,000.00 3,000.00
Housing and Urban Development Corp. Ltd. 8.200 05-03-27 4,000 1,000 4,000 1,000 3,963.20 3,963.20
Housing and Urban Development Corp. Ltd. 8.730 28-03-29 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000 2,500.00 2,500.00
Housing and Urban Development Corp. Ltd. 8.580 13-01-29 6,500 1,000 6,500 1,000 6,500.00 6,500.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 8.100 23-02-27 652 1,000 652 1,000 652.00 652.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 8.400 18-02-29 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000 2,500.00 2,500.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.280 21-12-30 3,795 1,000 3,795 1,000 3,795.00 3,795.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.280 21-12-30 8,000 1,000 8,000 1,000 8,000.00 8,000.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.280 21-12-30 15,000 1,000 15,000 1,000 15,000.00  15,000.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.280 21-12-30 4,541 1,000 4,541 1,000 4,541.00 4,541.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.350 22-03-31 9,000 1,000 9,000 1,000 9,000.00 9,000.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.350 22-03-31 2,000 1,000 2,000 1,000 2,000.00 2,000.00
Power Finance Corp Ltd 8.160 25-11-26 70 1,00,000 70 1,00,000 7,000.00 7,000.00
Power Finance Corp Ltd 8.670 16-11-33 3,000 1,000 3,000 1,000 3,000.00 3,000.00
Power Finance Corp Ltd 8.460 30-08-28 16 10,00,000 16 10,00,000 16,000.00 16,000.00
Power Finance Corp Ltd 8.670 16-11-33 2,000 1,000 2,000 1,000 - 2,000.00 2,000.00
National Housing Bank 8.460 30-08-28 3 10,00,000 3 10,00,000 3,000.00 3,000.00
National Housing Bank 8.680 24-03-29 319 5,000 319 5,000 1,685.00 1,595.00
National Housing Bank 8.630 13-01-29 1,000 5,000 1,000 5,000 5,000.00 5,000.00
National Highway Authaority of India 8.300 25-01-27 1,731 1,000 1,731 1,000 1,731.00 1,731.00
National Highway Authority of India 8.300 25-01-27 989 1,000 989 1,000 989.00 989.00
National Highway Authority of India 8.500 05-02-29 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000 2,500.00 2,500.00
National Highway Authority of India 8.500 05-02-29 10,000 1,000 10,000 1,000 10,000.00  10,000.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.350 11-01-31 2,857 1,000 2,857 1,000 2,857.00 2,857.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.350 11-01-31 10,000 1,000 10,000 1,000 10,000.00 10,000.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.390 09-03-31 13,250 1,000 13,250 1,000 13,250.00  13,250.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.140 11-01-26 - = 4,500 1,000 — 4,500.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.280 18-09-30 5 10,00,000 5 10,00,000 5,000.00 5,000.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.350 1-01-31 8,000 1,000 8,000 1,000 8,000.00  8,000.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.350 n-0-31 9,000 1,000 9,000 1,000 9,000.00 9,000.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.390 08-03-31 9,000 1,000 9,000 1,000 9,000.00 9,000.00
National Highway Authority of India 7.350 n-01-31 1,443 1,000 1,443 1,000 1,443.00 1,443.00
Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd 8.120 27-03-27 6,124 1,000 6,124 1,000 6,124.00 6,124.00
Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd 8.460 24-09-28 14,500 1,000 14,500 1,000 14,500.00 14,500.00
Rural Electrification Corp. Ltd 7.380 1912227 5,000 1,000 5,000 1,000 5,000.00 5,000.00
Kamarajar Port Ltd 8.750 25-03-29 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000.00 1,000.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co, Ltd . 8.550 27-03-29 2,500 1,000 2,500 1,000 2,500.00 2,500.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd . 8.460 30-08-28 & 10,00,000 & 10,00,000 6,000.00 6,000.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd . 8.380 12-11-28 8,320 1,000 8,320 1,000 8,320.00 8,320.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd . 8.260 23-08-28 25 10,00,000 25 10,00,000 25,000.00 25,000.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd . 8.660 22-01-34 10,000 1,000 10,000 1,000 10,000.00 10,000.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd . 8.500 12-1-33 5,000 1,000 5,000 1,000 5,000.00 5,000.00
India Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd . 8.660 22-01-34 3,000 1,000 3,000 1,000 3,000.00 3,000.00
National Agricultural Bank for Rural Development  7.350 23-03-31 1,300 1,000 1,300 1,000 1,300.00 1,300.00
National Agricultural Bank for Rural Development  7.350 23-03-31 9,000 1,000 9,000 1,000 9,000.00 9,000.00
National Agricultural Bank for Rural Development  7.350 23-03-31 4,000 1,000 4,000 1,000 4,000.00 4,000.00
National Hydro Power Corporation 8.540 02-11-28 17,442 1,000 17,442 1,000 17,442.00 17,442.00
National Hydro Power Corporation 8.540 02-1-28 4,209 1,000 4,209 1,000 4,209.00 4,209.00
National Hydro Power Corporation 8.670 02-11-33 13,000 1,000 13,000 1,000 13,000.00 13,000.00
National Thermal Power Corporation 7.150 21-08-25 = & 10 10,00,000 = 10,000.00
Non-Current Investments e R 2.27,711.20
Investments in Taxable Bonds Fully Paid -up

( Non-trade, Quoted )

Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.480 29-08-34 10 10,00,000 10 10,00,000 10,000.00, 10,000.00
Power Finance Corp Ltd 6.950 22-01-36 14,000 1,000 14,000 1,000 13,8931 13,893.11
National Highway Authority of India 6.990 28-05-35 15  10,00,000 15 10,00,000 14,886.83 14,886.83
National Highway Authority of India 6.990 28-05-35 15 10,00,000 15 10,00,000 14,278.01  14,278.01
Power Finance Corp Ltd 7.150 22-01-36 15,000 1,000 15,000 1,000 14,858.15 14,859.15
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 8.550 21-02-29 13 10,00,000 13 10,00,000 13,000.00 13,000.00
National Highway Authaority of India 8.270 28-03-29 20 10,00,000 20 10,00,000 20,000.00 20,000.00
Power Grid Ltd 8.850 19-10-25 - = 10 12,50,000 - 1250000
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 8.300 25-03-29 25 10,00,000 25 10,00,000 25,000.00 25,000.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 8.300 25-03-29 15 10,00,000 15 10,00,000 15,000.00 15,000.00
Power Grid Ltd 7.930 20-05-28 20 10,00,000 20 10,00,000 20,000.00 20,000.00
Kotak Infrastructure Debt Fund 8.203 21-1-30 200 1,00,000 200 1,00,000 20,000.00 20,000.00
Kotak Mahindra Invest. Ltd. 8.372 20-08-27 170 1,00,000 170 1,00,000 17,000.00 17,000.00
Axis Finance Ltd. 8.290 26-02-27 200 1,00,000 200 1,00,000 20,000.00 20,000.00
Can Fin Homes Ltd. - Taxable 8.180 03-04-29 100 1,00,000 2 - 10,000.00 =
Tata Capital Housing Finance Ltd. 7.300 07-11-31 10 10,00,000 = = 9,644.00 =
HDB Financial Service Ltd 7.650 10-09-27 15 10,00,000 - - 14,773.50 -
Mahindra Rural Housing Finance Ltd 8.350 22-06-29 100 1,00,000 - - 10,000.00 =
L&T Finance Ltd. 8.510 28-01-30 4 25,00,000.00 = - 10,000.00 =

2,72,334.60 2,30,417.10

Investments in Taxable Bonds Fully Paid -up For Members Development Fund ( Non-trade, Quoted )

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd ~ 8.490 10-05-28 17 10,00,000 17 10,00,000 17,000.00 17,000.00
Power Finance Corp Ltd 7.000 22-01-31 19,000 1,000 19,000 1,000 ._18",_'8'3?.5:9 18,637.59
Tata Capital Ltd 8.285 10-05-27 100 1,00,000 100 1,00,000 10,000.00 10,000.00
Indian Railway Finance Corp.Ltd 7.500 09-09-29 31 10,00,000 = = 31,000.00 =
National Highway Authority of India 7.700 13-09-29 12 10,00,000 12 10,00,000 12,000.00 12,000.00

 88,637.59 57,637.59

Total Non-Current Investment 6,74,183.39 6,15,765.89
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments - -
Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investments 6,74,183.39 6,15,765.89

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 7,10,185.10 6,58,849.16
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9B. Current Investments (Non-trade, Quoted )

i) Investments in Tax Free Bonds Fully Paid -up

Z In thousand

COUPON Date of As at As at
INTEREST Maturity 31f03/2098 81§05{2024 31/03/2025  31/03/2024
RATE Nos. Face Value Nos. Face Value
National Highway Authority of India 7.140 11-01-26 4,500 1,000 = = 4,500.00 -
National Thermal Power Corporation 7.150 21-08-25 10 10,00,000 = & 10,000.00 =
14,500.00 =
i) Investments in Taxable Bonds Fully Paid -up
Power Grid Ltd 8.850 19-10-25 10 12,50,000 = = 12,50,000 =
12,50,000 =
ii) Investments in Taxable Bonds Fully Paid -up For Members Development Fund
Power Grid Ltd 9.250 26-12-24 = = 40 1,25,000 = 50,000.00
E 50,000.00
iii) Investments in Mutual Funds
HDFC Mutual Fund (Growth Option) 1,890.919 1,000 1,890.919 1,000 8,000.00 8,000.00
8,000.00 8,000.00
Total Current Investment '35,000.00 58,000.00
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments e -
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 36,702.02 59,115.93
Total Non - Current Investment 67418339  6,15,765.89
Total Current Investment 35,000.00 58,000.00
Total Investment 7.09,183.39 6,73,765.89
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments ; = =
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 7,46,887.12  717,965.09

Z in thousand
10. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Security Deposits 2,508.74 2,383.44
Statutory Deposit 23.51 23.51
Employee Advances 1,085.54 655.41
Capital Advances 4,225.87 4,318.00
Prepaid Expenses 126.90 79.10

7,970.56 7,459.46

11. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Un-amortised premium on Investment 20,548.33 24,830.87
In Fixed Deposits ( Remaining Maturity of more than 12months) 44,100.00  12,500.00
64,648.33 37,330.87

12. INVENTORIES

Food & Beverage 616.43 572.39
Linen 214.24 271.74
Others 356.05 237.58

1186.72 1,081.71
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13. Trade Receivables

Particulars

- Trade Receivables considered good-Secured
- Trade Receivables considered good-Unsecured
- Trade Receivables considered doubtful-Unsecured

Less: Provision for doubtful debts
Total trade receivables

Z in thousand

As at As at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
14,928.28 13,156.57

4813 9.02
4813 9.02
14,928.28 13,156.57

Trade receivables Ageing Schedule- Based on the requirements of Amended Schedule llI

Particulars

Undisputed
Undisputed Trade Receivable considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivable considered doubtful

Disputed
Disputed Trade Receivable considered good

Disputed Trade Receivable considered doubtful
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

Total

Particulars

Undisputed
Undisputed Trade Receivable considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivable considered doubtful

Disputed
Disputed Trade Receivable considered good

Disputed Trade Receivable considered doubtful
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

Total

Outstanding from due date of payment as on March 31, 2025

Not Upto 6 6 Months 122 2-3 More than

Due Months - 1Year Years Years 3 Years b
763878 733547 5264 139 - - 14,928.28
242 2927 14.96 1.48 - - 4813
242 2927 14.96 1.48 = & 4813
7,538.78 7,33547 52.64 1.39 = = 14,928.28

Outstanding from due date of payment as on March 31, 2024

Not Upto 6 6 Months g =22 2-3 More than Total
Due Months -1 Year Years Years 3 Years
7146.21 5970.99 38.56 0.81 = = 13,156.57
0.61 4.85 0.82 274 = = 9.02
0.61 485 0.82 274 = = 9.02
7,146.21 5,970.99 38.56 0.81 = = 13,156.57
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14, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks:

In Current Accounts

In Savings Accounts

In Fixed Deposits (Original Maturing within 3 months)
Cash on hand (As certified by the Management)

Other Bank Balance
In Fixed Deposits
(original Maturing more 3 months, remaining maturity less than 12 months)

15. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Employee Advances

GST input

Prepaid Expenses

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision Rs:8,763.35, P.Y Rs: 6,978.35)
GST on Members Get Together and Prepaid Card

Advance against supply of Goods & Services

16. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on Investments and Deposits
Un-amortised premium on Investment

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Operating Income
Subscription
Members Amenities (Refer Note No. 21)
Other Operating Income
Guest Charges
Get Together Cancellation Charges
Administrative Charges

Z in thousand

As at As at
31/03/2025  31/03/2024
1,864.20 2,709.61
28,887.02 23,950.86
12,500.00 -
286.38 264.78
43,537.60 26,925.25
50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00
43,587.60 26,975.25
2,109.14 2,028.69
287.80 890.72
1,123.52 494.67
5,383.38 4,868.37
277.62 323.03
52.64 439.43
9,234.10 9,044.91
31,537.52 25,436.35
4,909.24 5,621.82
36,446.76 31,058.17
Z in thousand
For The For The
Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2025  31/03/2024
28,_135.80 26,617.42
1,27,928.16 1,19,300.18
2,339.25 2,372.20
467.38 380.14
36.28 30.38
1,58,906.87 1,48,700.32
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18. OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
On Bank and Other Deposits
On Long-term Investments
- Tax Free Bonds
- Taxable Bonds

Less : Transferred to Contribution fromn Members for Development Fund
(Refer Note No 2d)

Provision / Liability No Longer Required Written Back

Miscellaneous Income

19. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages & Bonus
Contribution to Provident and other Funds
Staff Uniform & Staff Welfare

Employee Benefits Expenses in note no 19 includes Salary &
Contribution reported in Note Number 21.

20. OTHER EXPENSES

Repairs & Maintenance
Building
Plant & Machinery
Others
Rent
Rates and Taxes
Insurance
Power & Fuel Expenses -
For Member Amenities (Refer Note No. 21)
For Others
Member Amenities Expenses (Refer Note No. 21)
Printing & Stationery
Postage, Revenue & Telephone Expenses
General Charges
Security Service Charges
Administrative Expenses paid to Contractors
Gardening
Legal & Professional Fees
Auditors Remuneration (For Statutory Audit Fee)
Sundry Balance Written off
Amortisation of Premium Paid on Purchase Investment
Loss on Sale [ Discard of PPE
Provision for Debtors

Z in thousand

For The For The
Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2025  31/03/2024

2,657.27 3,314.71

26,146.37 28,663.69
29,931.18 19,920.65
58,734.82 51,899.05
9,712.73 9,238.86
49,022.09 42,660.19
571.79 1,310.52
2,792.79 4,426.,79
52,386.67 48,397.50
61,561.00 58,823.80
7,762.50 6,331.58
2,453.97 1,211.04
N,777.47 66,366.42
Z in thousand

For The For The
Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2025  31/03/2024

1,597.88 9,436.91

3,846.32 3,694.12
4,841.53 5,121.22
1,886.77 7925

478.53 451.00
138.65 128.13

8,752.51 7,840.24

4,243.63 3,800.45

46,644.06 44,335.41
469.86 2,354.39

1,905.69 1,958.37

1,729.54 2,348.31

1,506.01 1,309.62

3,414.63 2,445.44

431.46 208.39
1,546.75 1,200.11
400.00 400.00
7.74 25.11
4,827.51 4,464.63
3,000.38 4,692.38
39.1 =
91,708.56 97,929.48
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NOTES 1O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 22 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
A. Rights & Preferences attached to Members

Every ordinary member of the Club shall contribute to the assets of the Club in the event of its being wound
up during the period of his membership or within a year of his ceasing to be a member, such amount as may
be required, but not exceeding Rs.0.05 thousand for paying off the debts and liabilities of the Club contracted
before he ceased to be a member and for the cost, charges and expenses of the winding up and for equalizing
the liability of the contributors amongst themselves.

B. Renewal of Leasehold Agreement

After 1979, formal 5-yearly renewal of the lease agreement of land on which the premises are constructed is
yet to be concluded with the Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority (KMDA). In the meantime, the
KMDA is revising the rent at periodical intervals and currently revised lease rent of Rs.1,886.77 thousand per
annum is being paid and accepted by the KMDA.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment

During the year, the Club reassessed the useful life of certain components of the building capitalized from
the financial year 2018-19, particularly those related to renovation in form of revamping, modernization, and
remodelling, etc. of the interiors, based on management’s evaluation and judgment. Pursuant to this
reassessment, the useful life of such assets has been revised to 10 years with effect from 1st April 2024.
Based on the revised useful life, depreciation has been recalculated on the written down value of these
assets on a prospective basis in accordance with the requirement of the accounting standards. The revised
depreciation has been accounted for from the current financial year. This reassessment of useful life, has
resulted in an overall increase of  5,177.02 thousand in depreciation expense and loss for the year ended
31st March 2025.

D. Contingent Liability (to the extent not provided for) & Capital
Commitments

D.1 Contingent Liability

Demand/ Assessed
Amount (Rs. In Advance
Authority Nature Year thousand) ason 31% | Deposited, if any Status Qutlook
March 2025 (Rs. in Thousand)
(Previous year
same)
WB Comm. Taxes 1989-90 213.92 Nil Under Appeal Issue not yet decided
Appellate & Revision Sales Tax 1996-97 331.49 Nil
Board 2003-04 85.41 Nil

Likely to be disposed of

Agricultural Income Tax | Amusement Tax 2009-10 to 225.88 Nil Under Appeal in favour of the club on

Authority 2017-18 the ground of
‘Mutuality’

Income tax Club has filed an appeal

mainly on against the said order

Interest on 8,777.46 (against Under Appeal on 29.12.2022 which is
Income Tax Authority refund of AY.2021-22 provision of Nil on the ground | pending. Further notice
Service Tax and Rs.2,403.35) of ‘Mutuality’ received on 22.8.2023
2 other issues against which reply was

filed on 5.9.2023.

Note : Appeal against ESIC claim for damages relating to the period October 1989 to November 1996 was
decided in favor of the Club vide order dated 20.01.2025 . Refund claim for Rs:23.51 thousand has already
been made on 08th June 2025.



D2. Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts (net of advance) remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for Rs.5,491.20 thousand (P.Y. Rs. 9,338.44 thousand).

D3. Other Information

Value Added Tax — Claim for Refund

Claim for Refund

Authority Nature Year of excess VAT Status Outlook
Amount (Rs. in
thousand)

Claim based on

Senior Joint Refund Applied earlier similar

Commissioner, Value Added 2008-09 to for on Judgement of
Sales Tax, Tax (VAT) 2014-15 21,775 16/05/2024 Calcutta High Court
Bhowanipore & Supreme Court in

Charge another case

E. Employee Benefits

Disclosure of actuarial assumption in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 15
(Revised) as specified under Section 133, of the Companies Act 2013, read with Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2021

i. Defined Contribution Plan

The Club makes contribution for employees to a government administered Provident Fund & ESI towards
which the Club has no further obligations beyond its monthly contribution.

ii. Defined Benefits Plans
Gratuity: The Club provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees.
Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by Actuarial valuation based on which the Club

makes contributions to the Employees Gratuity Fund under Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Leave Encashment Benefits: The Club makes provision for the leave encashment liability for qualifying
employees based on Actuarial Valuation.

The Principal Actuarial Assumptions used are as under:

Particulars 31* March 2025 31" March 2024
Mortality Rate 100% of IALM 100% of IALM
(2012 -14) (2012 -14)
Withdrawal Rate (Depending on age and 2 % to 1 % depending on 2 % to 1% depending on age
length of service) age
Discount Rate 6.75% 7.20%
Salary Escalation 7% for first year & 5% 7% for first year & 5%
thereafter thereafter
Method Used Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit Method
Method




F. Other Matters

i. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the Club during the financial year in respect of Capital
Goods is Rs.Nil (P. Y. Rs.Nil).

ii. Most of the balances shown under trade receivable, short-term loans & advances, Long-term loans &
advances, trade payables, other current liabilities were either subsequently recovered or paid off. In the
opinion of the Management, the value of the Non-current & current assets, loans & advances, on
realization in the ordinary course of business, will not be less than the value at which these are stated in
the Balance Sheet.

iii. Audit Trail
The company has used Clubman for maintaining its books of account which have a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and have been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded throughout the year, except that:

a. The audit trail feature at the application level was enabled on March 11, 2024. However, audit logs were
generated and retained only from September 2024 onwards. Therefore, the audit trail was effectively
functional and auditable only from September 2024.

b. No audit trail feature was enabled at the database level throughout the year to log any direct data
changes.

The audit trail has been preserved only at the application level from September 2024 onwards. The audit
trail feature was not enabled at the database level during the year, and accordingly, no logs are retained in
respect of any direct changes to the database. Further, the audit trail feature in respect of the accounting
software was never tampered with.

iv. Other Regulatory Information

i. The Club is limited by guarantee. Therefore, there are no shareholders and accordingly disclosure of
promoters’ shareholding is not applicable.

ii. The Club does not have any borrowings and accordingly filing of charges or satisfaction which needs to
be registered with ROC is not applicable.

iii. No loans or advances (repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment)
have been extended to specified persons during the year.

iv. The Club has no transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

v. The Club does not have any transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961.

vi. The Club does not have any Benami property. Further, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending
against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

vii. The Club is not declared wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institution or other lenders.

viii.The Club has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the current financial
year and preceding financial year.

ix. The Club has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

X. The Club has not filed any Scheme of Arrangements in terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with any Competent Authority.

xi. The Club has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.



xii. The Club has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

xiii. As per the section 135 of Companies Act 2013 every company having net worth of Rs:500.00 cores or
more, or turnover of Rs:1000.00 crores more or a net profit of Rs.5.00 crores or more during the
immediately preceding the financial year shall do Corporate Social responsibility. Since the Club does
not fall in any of the limits stated above they do not require to do any CSR activity.

xiv.Since the Club has not taken any Working Capital Loan from Banks and / or Financial Institutions during
the year, it is not required to file quarterly return or statement to Banks and / or Financial institutions.

xv. The Club has not taken any Loans & advances (Repayable on demand or without any specifying any
terms or period of repayment) to specified persons.

xvi.The Club has not done any transactions with the related parties during the year, therefore, compliance
with section 177 & 188 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable.

v. Ratio Analysis

Ratio N t D inat: Current Period | Previous Period % Variance R for variance
Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 5.78 6.21 7%
Debt-equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder's Equity NA NA NA
Earning for Debt Service = Net Profit
after taxes + Non-cash operating
like d iati d oth Debt ice = Interest & L
Dbt survii v arage ritio expense% _e epreciation an: er 5er\.r|r.e_ n ere ease e A oy
amortizations + Interest + other Payments + Principal Repayments
adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed
assets etc.
Net Profits after taxes — Preference
Return on equity ratio Average Shareholder's Equi NA NA NA
quaty Dividend (if any) & quity
Average inventory =(Opening +
Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold OR sales . 74.63 74.62 0%
Closing balance / 2)
Net Credit Sales=Net credit sales consist
i 1 = +
e e e of gross credi? sales n_'unus sales return. |Average trad_e debtors = (Opening 11199 s 5%
Trade receivables includes sundry Closing balance / 2)
debtors and bill's receivables.
Net Credit Purchases =Net credit
purchases consist of gross credit
Trad bles tu ti A Trade Payabl 17.61 19.75 -11%
rade payables tumnover ratio R ehe ol pchice verage Trade Payables
return
Working Capital =Working capital
. Net Sales=Net sales shall be calculated |shall be calculated as current assets
Net capital turnover ratio i = 1.37 1.27 8%
as total sales minus sales returns, minus current
liabilities.
Net Sales =Net sales shall be
Net profit ratio Net profit shall be after tax calculated as total sales minus sales -0.09 -0.12 -23%
returns.
Capital Employed =Tangible Net
Return on capital employed Earning before interest and taxes Worth +Total Debt + Deferred Tax -0.06 -0.07 -11%
Liability
= {Opening cost of investment including
I Iy
Return on Investment FEOfRs Jifoss] B sale ot investment Hncome premium paid + Clesing cost of 0.08 0.07 6%
earned on investment P 3 3 2 =
investment including premium paid)/2




vi. Previous year's figures have been reclassified / rearranged [ regrouped wherever considered necessary
to correspond with the current year’s classification / disclosure.

As per our report of even date

For Singhi& Co. For & on behalf of the Governing Body

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.302049E

Surendra Bagri  Munish Jhajharia  Anupam Shah
President Vice - President Hony.Secretary

Aditya Singhi

Partner

Membership No. 305161
161,Sarat Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 026

3ist day of July, 2025



Balance Sheet
As at 31st March

Sources of Funds

Reserves & Surplus
surplus / ( Deficit)

Net Members' Fund

Other Liabilities

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets
Investments

Debtors

Other Current Assets
Long Term Loans & Advances

Statement of Income & Expenditure

For the year ended 31st March

Income

Subscription

Member Amenities & Other Operating Income
Interest & Dividends

Others

Total

Expenditure

Expenses
Depreciation

Total

surplus / ( Deficit)

Z in thousand

2022 2023 2024 2025
8,00,644 9,04,450 10,15,547 10,98,487
(8,349) (9337)  (17,n4)  (14594)
7,92,295 8,95113 9,97,833 10,83,893
39,271 28,911 28,226 32,178
8,31,566 9,24,024 10,26,059 11,16,071
1,83,713  2,06,154 2,26,186  2,28,886
458523 5,85,556 6,73,766 7,09,183
14,610 11,971 12,247 14,928
1,40,788 87,677 81,569 90,455
33,932 32,666 32,290.00 72,619
8,31,566 9,24,024 10,26,058  11,16,071
2022 2023 2024 2025
25,641 26,545 26,617 28,136
60,586 1,07,102 1,19,300 1,27,928
32,123 36,512 42,660 49,022
6,691 9,497 8,520 6,208
1,25,041 1,79,656 1,97,097 2,11,294
1,20,798 1,74,341 1,98,287 2,02,695
12,592 14,652 16,524 23,193
1,33,390 1,88,993 2,14,812 2,25,888
(8,349) (9,3377 - (17,n4) (14,594)

Note : Previous years' figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to conform

with those of current year.
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